



#### **VISION**

To be a premier institute that nurtures creativity amongst students and instils moral values along with quality education to enable them to take on real life challenges with confidence.

#### **MISSION**

- To inculcate positivity in attitude and thought.
- To nurture creativity and problem solving skills.
- To sensitize students toward gender issues and respect for all human beings.
- To bring about awareness related to ecological enrichment and environmental factors.
- To encourage students to have vision and courage to initiate and manage change.
- To help in recognizing the challenges of a competitive world and learn to adapt.
- To create a clean and conducive atmosphere for the promotion of education.
- To give impetus to women empowerment.



# KESHAV MAHAVIDYALAYA

# Annual Report 2020-21

# Prof. Madhu Pruthi - Principal

Prof. Priti Sehgal – Vice Principal

**Bursar** : Dr. Kanupriya Goswami **Public Information Officer (PIO)** : Dr. Kanupriya Goswami

**Public Information Officer (PIO)** : Dr. Kanupriya Goswami **Assistant Public Information Officer (APIO)** : Mr. Raj Kumar

Online RTI Nodal Officer
: Dr. Vinita Jindal
Secretary, Staff Council
: Mr. Praveen Kumar
SS Program Officer
: Dr. Richa Sharma

Nodal Public Grievance Officer : Dr. Kanupriya Goswami

#### **Editorial Board**

Dr. Bhavna Gupta - Convenor

Dr. Ritu Arora

Dr. Divya Haridas

Dr. Deepak Srivastava

Dr. Smita Korpal

Mr. Anil Sethi

Ms. Nidhi Passi

Mr. Prashant Kumar

Ms. Rajat Arora

Ms. Monu Chauhan

Mr. Archit Nanda



# **Table of Contents**

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT	1
COURSES RUNNING IN THE COLLEGE	8
STUDENT STRENGTH 2020-2021	8
CUT-OFF SCORES 2020-21	9
TOPPERS FOR ACADEMIC SESSION 2019-20	9
PLACEMENTS 2020-21	10
DEPARTMENTS AND DEPARTMENTAL EVENTS	12
DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY	12
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	12
DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE	12
DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS	14
DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH	14
DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES	15
DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS	17
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION	17
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS	
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY	
DEPARTMENT OF EVS	
DEPARTMENT OF HINDI	19
LIBRARY	19
HOSTEL	20
NCWEB	20
ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS: FACULTY	21
ACHIEVEMENTS: LIBRARY STAFF	33
ACHIEVEMENTS: NON-TEACHING STAFF	33
EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES	34
SPORTS	34
ALUMNI COMMITTEE	34
CULTURAL EVENTS	34
INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMMES	34
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL	
SC/ST/OBC/MINORITIES SCHOLARSHIPS	35
INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE	
WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL	
STUDENT AID FUND AND FEE CONCESSION COMMITTEE	
DWARIKA - THE ANNUAL COLLEGE MAGAZINE	36



THE ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT CELL (EDP)	36
COLLEGE PLACEMENT CELL	37
GENDER CHAMPIONS	
INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)	38
TOBACCO CONTROL PROGRAM	39
GARDEN COMMITTEE	
THE ENVIRONMENT CLUB	
NIVESH	40
ENACTUS	41
NSS UNIT	42
KMV STUDENTS UNION	43
ANUBHAV-THE INTERNSHIP CELL OF PSYCHOLOGY DEPARTMENT	43
COLLEGE COMMITTEES	44
STAFF COUNCIL COMMITTEES	44
OTHER COMMITTEES	47
FACULTY MEMBERS	50
NON – TEACHING MEMBERS	52



# PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

Hon'ble Chairperson of our Governing Body, Mr. Pankaj Gaur, Hon'ble Treasurer of our Governing body, Ms. Saraswati Kalyani, and other respected members of the Governing Body, my colleagues from teaching and non-teaching fraternity, dear students and their parents and all stakeholders of this august institution, it is my honour and privilege to share this e-Annual Report of the college with all of you.

Keshav Mahavidyalaya has been a premier institution that provides academic excellence under the aegis of University of Delhi. Adhering to its motto 'ऋते ज्ञानान्न मुक्तिः' (Only Knowledge Can Provide Salvation), our college has been committed to providing knowledge that liberates the soul and uplifts the spirit. We strongly believe in the power of education and its ability to bring a wide scale change in human consciousness. We have strived to make Keshav Mahavidyalaya as a center of rigorous thinking and transformative education. With a stellar record of 26 years in academic and extracurricular activities, the college is among the best offcampus colleges under University of Delhi. The NAAC committee has accredited our college as an 'A' grade institution in 2016. The National Institute Ranking Framework (NIRF), MHRD, Govt. of India has recognized our college as one of the top most institutions in our country and awarded it the 77<sup>th</sup> position among top 100 colleges of India. India Today conducts the most prestigious college ranking surveys in India based on a wide set of parameters. In its survey of around forty thousand colleges, India Today has placed Keshav Mahavidyalaya amongst the top "Ten Emerging Colleges" in the country in its latest edition. After the announcement of the survey, Prof P.C. Joshi, the Acting Vice Chancellor of Delhi, personally congratulated and honoured the college with the title of an "ACHIEVER" in a meeting held on 30<sup>th</sup> June'21 at the Vice Regal Lodge.

College offers nine undergraduate courses in diverse disciplines such as Science, Commerce, Management Studies, Mathematics, Psychology and Computer Science. The college also offers Certificate and Diploma courses in French and German Languages and an add-on course in Radio Broadcasting. The college is also a centre for Non-Collegiate Women's Education Board (NCWEB), University of Delhi, under which more than 1000 students are supervised by 53 faculty members. The college takes pride in more than 100 committed faculty members, a dedicated group of 61 non-teaching staff members and an inspiring group of 1800 students. Our college also seeks to serve the society by expanding the number of courses and opportunities for its students and it is working towards introducing both B.Sc. (H) Chemistry, B.Sc. (H) Operational Research, B.A. (H) Geography as part of its Undergraduate courses and expanding the existing capacity for Bachelor of Management Studies course. We have got approval of the University of Delhi for 3 of the four course and 4<sup>th</sup> Course of Geography (Hons) is under pipeline. We are only waiting for the approval from our funding agency- Directorate of Higher Education, Govt of NCT of Delhi for introduction of the same.

Since April'20, we witnessed the tragic unfolding of the Coronavirus pandemic across the world that has drastically impacted our lives and adversely affected our society. People were taken aback by the unforeseen and unprecedented disaster. The financial loss to the whole nation due to the lockdown period also resulted in disruption of salaries to our staff employees



for more than six months. All the staff members braved the gloom period with their faith and continued with their duties though working from home. Thankfully the crises period is over.

During this crisis, every individual has tried to serve humanity in their best capacity. I was inducted by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor of University as member of the University Task Force for handling COVID-19 crises. Dr. Harpreet Bhatia, Assistant Professor in the Department of Psychology, has been part of a team constituted for mental health counselling at the university level. She is also part of the three members committee including Dr. Vandana Gambhir and Ms. Akanksha Mendiratta who have offered tele-counselling through the counselling cell, Consulenza, at KMV to the students and staff members affected with stress and anxiety during COVID-19 times. Students voluntarily worked in the Anti-Covid task force set up by the NSS, University of Delhi. Many students went beyond their academic and cocurricular activities, to actively serve the society in these dire times. Ms. Ishangi, Ms. Aarushi and Ms. Nandini, from the Department of Psychology, worked with Yatra.com's initiative "Covid Connect" and provided resources to people during the second wave and managed over 600 volunteers from 9 cities. Some other students did their bit and offered their warmth and care for the street animals left unattended due to lockdown period by offering shelter and food. During the second wave of COVID-19, our staff members volunteered for providing RT-PCR testing facilities at college with the help of Hon'ble Dy. CM, Govt of Delhi, Chairperson GB, DM-NW, SDM-NW and CDMO-NW. The same was discontinued due to the falling number of active cases.

We also got an opportunity to serve humanity during these difficult times. Upon our request with DM-NW, SDM-NW, we got the facility of vaccination for General Public of the 18+ age group. 'Covishield' Vaccine is offered to all those who are eligible for vaccination at our college. The Vaccination program was inaugurated by Dr. P.C. Joshi, the Acting Vice Chancellor, University of Delhi in the august presence of Mr. Pankaj Gaur, Governing Body Chairperson, Prof. Balaram Pani, Dean of Colleges, Dr. Suman Kundu, Director, South Campus and Dr. Vikas Gupta, Registrar, University of Delhi on June 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2021. I wish to express immense gratitude to both Dr. Pardeep Kumar, Professor in Department of Commerce and Dr. Surender Singh, Assistant Professor in Department of Physical Education, who have voluntarily acted as Nodal Officers to ensure the smooth functioning of both the testing facility and the Vaccination Centre.

During the continued lock down period since April'20, the faculty member of our college adapted effortlessly to the virtual mode for imparting online teaching through new technological platforms like Google Meet and Microsoft Teams in order to ensure a more productive and efficient learning process without endangering the health of our students through physical proximity. The college has been able to successfully conduct admissions for the 2021 session and also hold Open Book Exams (OBE) for the past two semesters. It was a challenge to grapple with the adverse impact of the pandemic, but the college ensured that the light of learning spreads far and wide even in these dark times. They also organized various webinars and workshops via video conference through online platforms. The pandemic is the reason that this report, which was supposed to be presented physically during our Annual Day, is now being launched in its e-avatar.



This Annual Report captures the myriad achievements of both students and faculty members in academic and extracurricular activities. The report highlights the immense dedication and contribution of all stakeholders in organizing events, conducting webinars and ensuring an appropriate academic ambience in our college.

With a group of dedicated faculty members and a robust infrastructure, the college has been churning out toppers every single year. Now, I present to you the names of academic toppers from various courses for the final year: B.Sc. (H) Computer Science: Mr. Muskan Gupta, Mr. Madhav Kaushik and Mr. Tushar Agarwal; B.Sc. (H) Electronics: Ms. Isha Aggarwal, Mr. Mohit Jain, Ms. Anupama, B.Sc. (Prog.) Physical Sc: Mr. Anubhav Jain, Ms. Uma, Ms. Shallu; B.Sc. (H) Mathematics: Mr. Ankit Goyal, Ms. Anjali Moyal, Mr Siddharth; B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science: Mr. Vijay Verma, Ms. Asha, Ms. Priyanshi Khanna; B.Com. (H): Shivam Singhal, Ms. Neha Chawla, Mr. Vishal Garg; B.A. (H) Psychology: Ms. Anushaka Kalra, Ms. Amya Madaan, Ms. Atufa Khan and; B.Sc. (H) Physics: Mr. Aakash, Animesh Shah, Ankit Sharda; B.M.S.: Mr. Shivam Garg, Ms. Kriti Tyagi, Mr. Tushar Agarwal; Diploma Course in German: Ms. Ruban Bhardwaj, Ms. Arshdeep Singh, Ms. Juhi Arora; Diploma Course in French: Ms. Srishti Jain, Ms. Aakriti Goyal, Isha Aggarwal; Certificate Course in German: Ms. Prachi Mehndiratta, Ms. Charu Malhotra, Ms. Shubhangi Kathuria; and Certificate Course in French Ms. Swati Singh.

They have won competitions, secured internships and have joined some of the most prestigious universities for their higher education. I would like to mention a few final year students who have achieved excellence this year. Mr. Manjeet, B.Sc. (H) Physics, has been offered admission in M. Sc. Medical Physics at University of Glasgow, UK. Mr. Mohammed Owais, B.Sc. (H) Physics has gotten admission at IIM Kozhikode, Kerala. Mr. Shubham Kumar Sah, B.Sc. (H) Mathematics has gotten an offer letter from IIT Delhi for a Program in Mathematics. Mr. Anurag Jogi, B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics, has secured 263<sup>rd</sup> rank in IIT JAM, 2021. Mr. Anurag, B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science, cleared CMAT, 2021 with 94.39 percentile. Ms. Kriti and Ms. Shaguna, B.A. (H) Psychology, have published a research paper in the International Journal of Indian Psychology under the supervision of Ms. Akanksha Mendiratta, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology.

Industries are always on the lookout for students who are vibrant, energetic and ready to accept challenges, whereas students are constantly looking for opportunities to grow and participate in exciting projects. The Placement Cell of the college, Start@KMV, works around the objective of establishing contacts between firms, industrial centres and college graduates. The cell comprises highly ambitious students from all courses who are shortlisted diligently at the beginning of every academic year. Around 39 students got their job placements in various institutions. Mr. Pranjal Kukreja, from Bachelor in Management Studies, received the highest package of Rs. 19.25 lakhs per annum, while the average package was around Rs. 6.71 lakhs per annum.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) took various initiatives throughout the academic year (2020-21) to ensure student and faculty development in adopting the required knowledge and technology for participatory, interactive online teaching and learning process. It organized various webinars to ensure faculty and students development such as "Strengthening Student



Support and Progression', 'Importance of Infrastructure and Learning Resources in HEI', 'Provident fund management in HEI's' and "Criteria in revised assessment framework of NAAC" in collaboration with Sri Aurobindo College. IQAC also organized a webinar on the occasion of 'World Environment Day' with the Department of Environmental Studies on 'The Impact of Air Pollution during Coronavirus pandemic in NCT Delhi.' and conducted another webinar on 'Physical and Psychological Wellbeing during COVID19 Times through Yoga and Meditation' with the Department of Physical Education.

The Alumni Committee ensures a strong bonding and interaction between current students and the alumni members of the institution. Among other events, the committee conducted a webinar on 'Cyber Laws' by Mr. Ankur Jain who is a founding member of the committee and a distinguished Supreme Court lawyer. Mr Krishan Aggarwal CA, conducted a webinar on use of TALLY software.

The Entrepreneurship Development Program Cell which provides a platform for students to transform their innovative and creative ideas into reality a webinar on "Social Entrepreneurship" by Dr. Smriti Pahwa, the Regional Director of Arogya World.

The Psychology Internship Cell, 'Anubhav' works with the aim to bridge the academia industry gap by forming a liaison between students and various organizations. The cell organized a series of career counseling sessions throughout the year and conducted 8 online workshops with the purpose of orienting students about future specializations and career paths.

Under the aegis of NSS unit of the college, which inculcates socially responsible behaviour and initiatives, the volunteer students conducted awareness drives for Covid-19 and its vaccination. They did their best efforts in conducting around 110 activities related to social causes, community service in both physical and online modes in a span of one year. They visit slums regularly and take online classes of slum children. Various campaigns were undertaken like cleanliness drive, plantation drives and plogging events. An online Swachchhata Pledge ceremony was conducted as part of the 15-day campaign of 'Swachchhata Pakhwada' under the Govt. of India. To commemorate Gandhi Jayanti, an article writing competition and a crossword puzzle competition were conducted on October 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2020. A video of reflections from the life and times of Netaji was played at the end of the session. An inter-college bilingual speech competition was conducted on March 19<sup>th</sup>, 2021 under the project Parya-Karm on the International Day of Forests and World Water Day. Furthermore, a multitude of webinars were organized by the unit in collaboration with other colleges and universities on myriad topics like -'Yoga and Holistic Well-being'; and 'Myths and Facts about Covid-19 times' to name a few.

'Enactus', the Social Entrepreneurship Cell of our college is a branch of the internationally recognized student-run social entrepreneurship organization. It strives to build a better world by escalating enthusiastic students to become social entrepreneurs and giving them an opportunity to practically bridge the existing socio-economic disparities in a sustainable manner. The projects currently undertaken by the society are working to tackle various social issues, including but not limited to protecting the dying art of potters (Project Sahaayta); promoting jute bags while uplifting the women community (Project Pehel), spreading awareness about mental health in times of a global pandemic (Project Ekta) and eradicating



plastic pollution through means of reduction and recycling (Project Ehsaas). All these projects tackle the problems by means of entrepreneurial action. It also organized the annual Enactus KMV flagship event - Envision 2021 which witnessed incredible participation with more than a thousand registrations. Also, a four-day series of informative webinars were also organised on the topic "How to start your Business", which aimed at enabling young entrepreneurs by teaching them the basics of starting a new venture.

'Nivesh', the Finance and Investment Cell of the college aims at building the financial acumen among the college students by conducting various learning and practical sessions in investment, banking and stocks. To drive its motto of 'Learning by Actions' and to endow practical exposure to students, several online events were organized with registrations and participation in large numbers. The third edition of Magazine 'Nivesh Express' was released as e-magazine, It included articles on latest issues like 'Rise of Tesla', 'Suez Canal: Impact on Global Trade' and 'Covid Impact on Economy'.

The college is registered on NSP 2.0 portal and District portal for student scholarships. For the academic year 2020-21, 29 (fresh) and 26 (renewal) applicants have benefited from the NSP 2.0 portal whereas 09 (fresh) and 13 (renewal) applicants have benefited from the district portal.

'Prakriti', the Environment Club, in collaboration with Eco club and NSS unit organized various awareness drives on plantation programs and started campaigns like 'Say No to Plastic' and encouraged anti-litter activities.

The various departments of our college continuously engaged students by hosting webinars, conducting events and holding online festivals.

The Department of Computer Science and Blitz Society worked tirelessly throughout the year to bridge the gap between students and professionals through a series of webinars on current technological trends. It organized webinars on diverse topics such as 'Career Options in IT', 'Web Scraping', 'Android Development' and 'Ethical hacking'. The Computer Science department also organized a three day long online computer festival holding various competitive events such as 'Jung-E-Code' and 'Data Unknown's Battleground'. The Department of Electronics organized an Intra College annual festival titled 'Elexonia 21' which included a plethora of events such as 'Electronics Project Presentation', 'Circuitrix', 'Tech Mystery' etc. It also organised a webinar on 'Computer Networks and Artificial Intelligence'. The student society of the Department of Management Studies, Metamorphosis, organised the twelfth edition of the Annual Corporate Convention and conducted Cognizance, the Inter-College Management Festival. The theme of the corporate convention was 'Re-entering Reality with a Virtual Backpack' which centered on the struggles of getting back to normalcy after the global pandemic. The Department of Mathematics celebrated its much-awaited Annual Academic Festival 'MODULUS 2021' online. It strived to bring together the creative potential of young minds by providing them a great platform to show their talents in various intellectual and co-curricular fields and more than 900 participants registered for the festival. The society of the Department of Physics, 'COSMOS', organized an online lecture on "What are Exoplanets made of? Molecular line lists to aid the characterization of Exoplanets." delivered



by Prof. Jonathan Tennyson from University College London (UCL). The Department of Psychology organized a series of eight Career Counseling sessions for the Second- and Third-year students, under the aegis of ANUBHAV: The Psychology Internship Cell.

Besides performing their professional duties, our faculty members have published journal articles, presented papers in conferences, attended faculty development programs, participated in workshops, supervised dissertations and received awards in the past one year. While it is beyond the scope of this report to delve into each of these achievements, I would like to give a few honorable mentions. Dr. Pardeep Kumar, Professor in the department of Commerce published a book titled 'Management principles and Applications'. Dr. Vinita Jindal, Associate Professor in the Department of Computer Science, was awarded the Best Paper Award for her paper: 'Encrypted Traffic Classification using eXtreme Gradient Boosting algorithm. Dr Vandana Gambhir, Assistant professor in Department of Psychology, was declared as a "Qualified Recognised Trainer" by Haryana Institute of Public Administration. She was also appointed as "Ethics & Standards Committee Chair" by the Asia Pacific Career Development Association (APCDA), USA for the year 2020-2021. She also presented a paper at an International Conference in Brazil. Ms. Disha Garg, Assistant Professor in the Department of Computer Science, also presented a research paper in an International Conference. Dr. Geetanjali Sageena, Assistant professor in Department of Environmental Studies, was awarded National STE Young Researcher Award in Faculty Category and she was also awarded a position in Oral Technical Session at Global Water Congress, 2020. Moreover, Dr. Harpreet Bhatia, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology supervised two students for their M.A. dissertation in School of Social Sciences, IGNOU whereas Dr. Daisy Sharma, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology supervised four M.A. dissertations in the same university.

I would also like to share that our non-teaching staff members have made great efforts in acquiring skills for professional competence. Many of our non-teaching staff members from Library, Administration Section and Accounts Section participated in various workshops and training programs held from time to time on different topics of interest. Mr. Raj Kumar from non-teaching staff completed the one-week online Skill Enhancement Programme titled 'General administrative training' conducted by Janki Devi Memorial College. There are many other initiatives and achievements of the college which cannot be detailed in my report but are highlighted in the college report.

This year holds a special place in the history of our college as many of our faculty members received their long-awaited promotions. At the time of compiling this report all the Faculty member due for their various stages of promotions have been fortunate to get them. I personally thank respected Prof. P.C. Joshi, Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, DU Prof. Balaram Pani, Prof. Suman Kundu, Director South Campus and Dr. Vikas Gupta, Registrar DU for fecilitating the same.

Members promoted from Associate Professor to Professor are the following- Dr. Anju Arora, Dr. Pardeep Kumar, and Dr. Padmasai Arora from Department of Commerce; Dr. Priti Sehgal from Department of Computer Science; Dr. Vinod Sharma from Department of Electronics.



Members Promoted from Assistant Professor to Associate Professor are the following - Dr. Mukesh Gupta from Department of Chemistry; Dr. Shalini Devi from Department of Commerce; Dr. Anjali Thukral and Dr. Vinita Jindal from Department of Computer Science; Dr. Jyoti Anand from Department of Electronics; Dr. Ritu Arora from the Department of Mathematics; Dr. Divya Haridas, Dr. Jasmeet Singh from Department of Physics; Dr. Harpreet Bhatia from the Department of Psychology; Dr. Deepak Srivastava, and Ms. Anita Mendiratta from the Department of Commerce and Dr. Rittu Sethi, the Librarian

Members Promoted in various stages (AL 10 – AL 12) of Assistant Professor are the follwoing Mr. Sandeep Vodwal, Mr. Praveen Kumar from Department of Commerce; Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav, Ms. Maulein Pathak and Ms. Richa Gupta from Department of Computer Science; Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva from Department of Business Management Studies; Dr. Dhanpal Singh and Dr. Ashish Bansal from Department of Mathematics; Ms. Chetna and Ms. Meenakshi from the Department of Physics; Dr. Daisy Sharma from Department of Psychology; Dr. Surender Singh from Department of Physical Education.

I would like to congratulate all my colleagues for this achievement. I would also like to express immense gratitude to senior most faculty member Dr. Vijay Kumar Verma & his team members of senior teachers for guiding us with rules of promotion process, designing the proforma, the IQAC committee members and Team Plagiarism check constituted for maintaining high quality standards and for facilitating these promotions in a time bound manner.

I would like to express my gratitude to all the stakeholders of this august institution who have ensured smooth functioning even in the days of the pandemic. My special thanks to Previous Vice Principal Dr. Vijay Kumar Verma and present Vice Principal Prof. Priti Sehgal for the additional support in shouldering the responsibilities of the college. I would like to express my sincere appreciation and gratitude to the Director and other members of the Department of Higher Education, MS of Bhagwan Mahavir Hospital and our Hostel warden for their constant support. The engineers from PWD Civil and Electrical wing who provide support even in lockdown period. My thanks are also for local area Police Team headed by ACP, SHO, IO, Beat Officers etc. whose strong and consistent support allows us to hold important events and maintain discipline and constant patrolling to keep us safe. I thank all members of the Governing Body who have extended their wholehearted cooperation and extensive support in managing the affairs of the institution. I also wish to place on record my sincere appreciation to my colleagues from both teaching and non-teaching staff, our students, alumni and all our well-wishers for their all-round support and commitment.

I also appreciate the efforts of and thank the Convenor Dr. Bhavna Gupta and members of the Annual Report Committee for preparation of this report. I would like to affirm that we will continue making efforts to keep serving the society to the best of our ability and carry our legacy forward in our chosen direction fulfilling the aspirations of all our stakeholders.

Thank you all! Prof. Madhu Pruthi (Principal)



# **COURSES RUNNING IN THE COLLEGE**

#### A) THREE YEAR UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- 1. B.A. (Hons.) Psychology
- 2. B.Com. (Hons.)
- 3. Bachelor of Management Studies
- 4. B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
- 5. B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics
- 6. B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics
- 7. B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics
- 8. B.Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Computer Science
- 9. B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science

#### B) SHORT-TERM COURSES

- 1. Diploma Course in French
- 2. Diploma Course in German
- 3. Certificate Course in French
- 4. Certificate Course in German
- 5. Add-on Certificate Course in Radio Broadcasting

# STUDENT STRENGTH 2020-2021

THREE YEAR UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMMES							
COURSE	I YEAR	II YEAR	III YEAR	TOTAL			
B.A. (Hons.) Psychology	67	32	57	156			
B.Com. (Hons.)	227	158	162	547			
Bachelor of Management Studies	63	54	50	167			
B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	135	98	92	325			
B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	43	43	25	111			
B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	52 43 51 <b>146</b>						
B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	45	23	36	104			
B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science	46	41	36	123			
B.Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Computer Science	51	41	42	134			
Total	729	533	551	1813			
SHORT	SHORT TERM COURSES						
Diploma Course in French	35						
Diploma Course in German	35						
Certificate Course in French	rtificate Course in French 19						
Certificate Course in German	28						



# **CUT-OFF SCORES 2020-21**

COURSE	GEN %	OBC %	SC %	ST %	Pwd %	EWS %	Kashmiri Migrants %
B. A. (Hons.) Psychology	96	79	86	86	80	79	86
B. Com. (H)	94.75	75	73.25	45	42.75	85	84.75
B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	93	90	70	46	55	88	83
B. Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	87	72	73	52.33	52.33	68	77
B. Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	93.25	89	80	58	58	82	82
B. Sc. (Hons.) Physics	93.33	83.66	82	55	52.33	70	83.33
B. Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Computer Science	86.67	78	64	56	55	78	78
B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science	88	78	62	41	43.75	68	75

# **TOPPERS FOR ACADEMIC SESSION 2019-20**

COURSE	POSITION	NAME OF STUDENT	CGPA/MARKS OBTAINED
B. A. (Hons.) Psychology	I	Ms. Anushaka Kalra	8.405
	II	Ms. Amya Madan	8.378
- III Year	III	Ms. Atufa Khan	8.311
B. Com. (Hons.)	I	Mr. Shivma Singhal	8.892
	II	Ms. Neha Chawla	8.811
- III Year	III	Mr. Vishal Garg	8.875
Bachelor of Management	I	Mr. Shivam Garg	9.054
Studies	II	Ms. Kriti Tyagi	8.956
- III Year	III	Mr. Tushar Aggarwal	8.73
	I	Ms. Muskaan Gupta	9.486
B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	***	Mr. Madhav Kaushik	9.405
- III Year	II	Mr. Tushar Agarwal	9.405
III Teur	III	Mr. Anubhav Goel	9.297
B. Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	I	Ms. Isha Aggarwal	9.392
	II	Mr. Mohit Jain	9.068
- III Year	III	Ms. Anupama	8.514



COURSE	POSITION	NAME OF STUDENT	CGPA/MARKS OBTAINED
B. Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	I	Mr. Ankit Goyal	9.689
	II	Ms. Anjali Moyal	9.405
- III Year	III	Mr. Siddharth	9.378
B. Sc. (Hons.) Physics	I	Mr. Aakash	9.662
, , ,	II	Mr. Animesh Shah	9.365
- III Year	III	Mr. Aniket Sharda	9.014
B. Sc. (Prog.) Math. Sc.	I	Mr. Vijay Verma	8.924
	II	Ms. Asha	8.848
- III Year	III	Ms. Priyanshi Khanna	8.712
B. Sc. (Prog.) Physical	I	Mr. Anubhav Jain	8.970
Science with Computer Science	II	Ms. Uma	8.818
- III Year	III	Ms. Shallu	8.409
	I	Ms. Swati Singh	263/300
Certificate Course in French	II	Ms. Charu Sharma	260/300
riench	III	Ms. Apoorva	258/300
	I	Ms. Srishti Jain	237/300
Diploma Course in French	II	Ms. Aakriti Goyal	230/300
	III	Ms. Isha Aggarwal	228/300
Certificate Course in	I	Ms. Prachi Mehndiratta	263/300
German	II	Ms. Charu Malhotra	262/300
	III	Ms. Shubhangi Kathuria	254/300
	I	Mr. Ruban Bhardwaj	242/300
Diploma Course in German	II	Ms. Arshdeep Singh	217/300
	III	Ms. Juhi Arora	201/300

# PLACEMENTS 2020-21

Various companies visited the college campus and a number of students were offered placements through the Placement Cell of college.

Planet Spark, Position: Business Developer, CTC: Rs 6,50,000 p.a.				
Sr. No.	Name of the Student	Course		
1	Amisha Aggarwal	B.Com. (Hons.)		



Jaro Edu	cation, Position: Career De	evelopment Executive, CTC: Rs 6,60,000 p.a.	
1	Aarnav Wadhwa	B.Com. (Hons.)	
2	Manapreet Kaur	B. A. (Hons.) Psychology	
3	Yash Arora		
4	Divya Aggarwal		
5	Ishan Arora	Bachelor of Management Studies	
6	Swati Singh		
7	Aryav Srivastav		
TresVista Fina	•	nalyst (Research and Investment Services), CTC: 6,41,000 p.a.	
1	Khushi Sharma		
2	Pranjal Kukreja		
3	Shivanshi Garg	Bachelor of Management Studies	
4	Yash Goel		
5	Swati Singh		
6	Anuj Batra	B.Com. (Hons.)	
Lido Lea	rning, Position: Business D	evelopment Trainee, CTC: Rs 10,00,000 p.a.	
1	Tushar Jain	B. Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	
2	Aastha Sharma	Bachelor of Management Studies	
3	Aryav Srivastav	Bachelor of Management Studies	
4	Vipanchi		
5	Janmejay Chaudhary		
6	Shruti Goyal	B.Com. (Hons.)	
7	Srishti Jain	B.com. (Hons.)	
8	Amisha Aggarwal		
9	Nidhi Dudeja		
Tı	cavClan, Position: Business	Development, CTC: Rs 3,60,000 p.a.	
1	Divya Aggarwal	Bachelor of Management Studies	
2	Nidhi Dudeja	B.Com. (Hons.)	
TresVista Fi	nancial Services, Position:	Analyst (Human Resources), CTC: Rs 5,00,000	
1	Jitesh Kadam	Bachelor of Management Studies	
2	Muskan Khandelwal	Bucheror of Wallagement Studies	
D. E. Sh	aw and Co, Position: Finan	icial Research Associate. CTC: Rs 19,25,000	
1	Pranjal Kukreja	Bachelor of Management Studies	
Levera	ge Edu, Position: Associate	Business Development, CTC: Rs 6,60,000	
1	Punya Nagpal	Bachelor of Management Studies	
2	Meghna	-	
3	Nidhi Dudeja	B.Com. (Hons.)	
		e Manager, CTC: Rs 2,71,000 p.a.	
1	Aarnav Wadhwa	B.Com. (Hons.)	



Monotype Solutions India, Position: Market Research Trainee, CTC: Rs 2,64,000						
1	Riya Himmatramka	B.Com. (Hons.)				
2	Aryav Srivastav	Dashalan of Management Studies				
3	Swati Singh	Bachelor of Management Studies				
Upriver Econ	Upriver Ecommerce, Position: Associate (Ads Optimization), CTC: Rs 3,00,000 p.a.					
1	Aastha Sharma	Bachelor of Management Studies				
2	Aarnav Wadhwa	B.Com. (Hons.)				
ORI, Positi	ORI, Position: Business Analyst (Management Trainee), CTC: Rs 5,00,000 p.a.					
1	Shubham Arya Bachelor of Management Studies					
Cur	Cure.Fit, Position: Associate Centre Manager, CTC: Rs 3,00,000					
1	Ravi Chaudhary	Bachelor of Management Studies				

## DEPARTMENTS AND DEPARTMENTAL EVENTS

#### DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

The Department of Chemistry has two very well-equipped laboratories for Organic, Inorganic, Physical, and Analytical experiments. These labs are well furnished and have the following modern instruments: UV-Visible Spectrophotometers, Flame Photometer, Water Deionizer, Triple Water Distillation unit, Digital pH meters, Digital Potentiometers, Digital Conductivity meters, Digital TDS meters, Naphelometer, Rotary evaporators etc. Lab has instruments for carrying out biological chemistry/biology-based experiments. These include Vertical Laminar Flow, Microscopes (Monocular, Binocular with Projection system), Autoclav etc. Computer facility is also available in both the laboratories for student's use.

#### DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Since its establishment in 1994, the Department of Commerce has gained recognition for academic quality. It is the largest department in the college in terms of student's intake, with a total faculty strength of 21. To ensure that students grow holistically, the Department encourages extracurricular activities in addition to academic success. The Department is making full use of ICT Lab to ensure quick and easy access to information technology to students and for conducting practical exams. The Department also has its own society named as "BIZWORLD" which hosts regular conversations on a variety of financial and economic issues, helping students to develop financial and economic literacy. It offers students a platform to enhance their managerial, leadership and public speaking expertise. The society hosts its annual commerce fest "FLEDGLING" which involves variety of events and activities like Business Plan, Corporate Sansad, Crypto – buzz. This year society released the 10<sup>th</sup> Edition of its annual commerce e-magazine "Genesis".

"Bizworld" the commerce society host orientation programme for new students every year, this year also, it had an online orientation programme on November 19<sup>th</sup>, 2020.

#### DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

The Department of Computer Science strives for excellence in creating, applying, and imparting knowledge. Focus on student development is ensured through student-centered teaching techniques and hands-on learning methodologies. The primary goal of the department



is to offer the students the opportunity to harness their full potential. During the academic year the department's faculty members continued doing research work and participated in numerous faculty development programs and workshops for acquiring new knowledge and building valuable skills.

The students brought laurels to the college by excelling at numerous events. Mr. Udit Kaushish student of B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science I year participated in Code Kaze 2021 organized by Coding Ninjas and secured 1792 Rank out of the 30,000+ participants from different parts of the country. He also progressed to round 1 of Google Jam code 2021. Mr. Puneet Kumar and Mr. Yash Kashyap students of B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science III year secured the first position in 'Data Unchained' event as a part of Elysium'20 a TechWeek organized by IEEE-IIIT Delhi. Ms. Akshita Gupta, Ms. Garima Pandey and Mr. Gagan Kumar Soni students of B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science II Year, secured third position in 'Hack-A-Duck' competition organized from November 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2020 to November 12<sup>th</sup>, 2020 by IET BIT Mesra. They also secured third position in the event Ideathon of the annual Tech Fest Techmelange'21 organized on January 28<sup>th</sup> and 29<sup>th</sup>, 2021 by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women (University of Delhi). Mr. Kinshuk Vasisht student of B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science II year secured second position in 'Jung-e-Code' organized in March 2021 by Blitz computer society of the college. Six of our students undertook internships and projects in the industry to enhance their skills.

In co-curricular events, Ms. Chetna Sahrawat student of B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science II year secured third position in the Rangoli Making Competition organized by NSS Keshav Mahavidyalaya, University of Delhi on the occasion of Diwali. She also secured tenth position in the DIY Best Out of Waste Competition organized by New Delhi Institute of Management, GGSIPU.

The Department of Computer Science, Blitz Society worked tirelessly throughout the year to bridge the gap between students and professionals through a series of webinars on current technological trends. An hour-long webinar on the topic 'Career Options in IT and its Future Scope' was organized on October 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2020. The speaker for the webinar was Dr. Omkar Rai, Director General at STPI, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Government of India. He elucidated various fields in the IT sector and their future prospects. A webinar on 'Web Scraping' was conducted by BLITZ in collaboration with Coding Blocks on January 16<sup>th</sup>, 2021. The speaker for the webinar was Mr. Mohit Unival, an instructor and product engineer at Coding Blocks who was also a Google code-in mentor for Tensor Flow organization. Another webinar on the topic 'Android Development with Kotlin' on February 7<sup>th</sup>, 2021 was conducted. The speaker for the first half of the session was Mr. Rahul Ray, a software engineer and Android developer at MathonGo. He explained the basics of Kotlin. The second half of the session was delivered by Mr. Rahul Gupta, a web developer and an Android developer at Datsme. A Hands-on session of app development on Android Studio was followed for the participants. All the webinars were able to match the curiosity and enthusiasm of a decent number of participants successfully. Ethical Hacking, a webinar was organized on February 27<sup>th</sup>, 2021 which was delivered by Mr. Ayush Pritam Bagde, a Cyber security expert, and a certified ethical hacker and blogger. Besides this, various competitive events were also organised by the BLITZ society online to empower students about teamwork, collaborations and enhance their mental toughness such as a three day long computer festival on February 27<sup>th</sup>, February 28<sup>th</sup> and March 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2021 was also organized by the Blitz team during which various competitive events such as Jung-E-Code and Data Unknown's Battleground (DubG) and a webinar conducted by Mr. Ayush Pritam Bagle, a cyber-security expert and a certified



ethical hacker was placed. Students from various universities and courses had participated and won numerous prizes and certificates.

#### DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS

The Department of Electronics is an integral part of Keshav Mahavidyalaya. The Department offers B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics Course which is industrial as well as research oriented and equips the students with a broad foundation on the fundamentals and advancements in the area of Electronics. CESAR, the 'Club for Embedded System and Robotics' run by the department, benefits the students greatly in learning as well as implementing their own innovative ideas and skills in the field of Embedded Systems and Robotics.

The Department also includes a technical society named Elektronica for all round development of its students. The society organizes workshops and also invites eminent professors / scientists/experts from industry to deliver lectures on various relevant topics. It also organizes an intra college annual technical fest known as "Elexonia" which involves various technical events and competitions. This year the department conducted a Webinar on Computer Networks and Artificial Intelligence by Mr. Sandeep Kumar, Manager and Mr. Manoj Tyagi, DGM Bharat Electronics Ltd on March 1<sup>st</sup>, 2021.

The students of B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics, this year participated in numerous online technical events. Mr. Jay Prakash of II year completed Online Summer School on Advances in Signal Processing and Machine learning jointly organized by DDU College, DOES, University of Delhi and National Academy of Sciences. Mr. Harshit Goyal, Mr. Jay Prakash and Mr. Rishi of II year presented papers in International Conference of Undergraduate Students of Electronics "ICONICS-UG" organized by Sri Aurobindo College, University of Delhi on February 15<sup>th</sup>, 2021.

#### DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Ever since its inception, the Department of English has worked with the vision to improve itself in terms of the quality of its library resources and the teaching methodologies. Through class interactions/ assignments and Tutorials where applicable. Regular meetings are held within the Department. All faculty members regularly review the teaching learning modalities. Efforts are made to pool in e resources for best and excellent execution of curriculum. Periodical review is conducted and feedback flows both ways smoothly for maximum benefit of the students. They are encouraged to make full use of ICT tools like Power point presentations and movie makers to deepen their involvement and research of the associated domain. Students are provided handouts of study material and also tender in feedback on these. They also are encouraged to share any material they source on their own. The resultant learning, teaching and feedback is thus synergistic and holistic. Practice assignments are regularly mailed to ascertain the feedback on their levels of understanding. Open resource material and e-lessons are used for e-learning oriented project submission and evaluation. Periodic performance evaluation and feedback is put in place diligently. Audio-Visual aids (films and videos on subject related topics) are deployed to help maintain interest and engagement as well as regular feedback. The department plans to expand resources and set up interdepartmental collaborations in projects to promote research and innovation. The department also plans to develop better interaction and consultancy with the leading intellectuals and writers. This can be partially accomplished by conducting regular seminars/workshops in which academicians/writers are invited to share their knowledge with the students.

The English Department has a structured curriculum aimed at enabling appreciation of literatures and communications in English across departments. A highly qualified, dedicated,



diversified, faculty with the help of advanced infrastructure/resources and software tools fulfills the rigor of the curriculum. Regular Lecture/seminar interaction to nurture new ideas and analytical thinking. Reference books for advance study level also available in the college library. The faculty is inclined towards research and quality improvement through various measures. The English Department adopts a holistic interface with students which preserves teacher/ student dignity and values. Dedicated faculty members and eager student's synchronization acts like an ideal combination for best teaching and learning process. The Department offers Ability enhancement compulsory course (AECC), to the I year students. In the context of rapid globalization and increasing recognition of social and cultural pluralities, the significance of clear and effective communication has substantially enhanced. The effective communication skills which are imparted in this course are an essential component for success in any sphere of life, be it leadership responsibilities, teamwork, interviews, presentations, or inter-personal relations. Alongside AECC the department floats a bouquet of four most engaging and enriching papers for General Elective or GE options for the students of I and II year. The critical skills of thinking, synthesizing, analyzing, and evaluating taught by the Department percolate on to all areas of student learning and reflect prominently in the elevated quality of academic output in all subjects. The curriculum of the General Elective papers seeks to equip the students with an overview of the development of Literatures in India and its wide linguistic diversity. Students are taught writings by a diversity of authors and exposed to literary and cultural movements from different regions and time periods. The selection of papers in General Elective category is designed to enrich the student through exposure to the best discourses in human thought and to enable an enjoyable journey which will inculcate a love of literature in them. The Department is fully cognizant of the challenge to motivate the students towards research and diligence. It aims to guide the students in this transition period of social change and make them self-learners and to motivate students to develop a deeper level of creative and analytical thinking and to motivate them to pursue higher education. The syllabi are constantly upgraded in keeping with the changing theoretical and literary horizons.

#### DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Bachelor of Management Studies is one of the most sought-after professional courses of University of Delhi under the Faculty of Applied Social Sciences and Humanities (FASSH), and is developing leadership skills among students with a deeper understanding of business operations. The curriculum covers major aspects of management, and aims for the holistic development of the students. The Department of Management Studies at Keshav Mahavidyalaya has built its reputation on the grounds of its practical approach to teaching theory grounded in real-world application.

Metamorphosis, the student society of the Department of Management Studies organized the twelfth edition of the Annual Corporate Convention and Inter-College Management Fest of the department – Cognizance 2021 on February 26<sup>th</sup> and 27<sup>th</sup>, 2021 on online platform MS Teams. This year, the theme of the corporate convention was 'Re-entering Reality with a Virtual Backpack' which centered on how an attempt to go back to normalcy after a long struggle period with a global pandemic would be like. Cognizance, with various enthralling and gripping events, witnessed the enormous participation of around 600+ college students from all across the nation. The participants got an opportunity to be a part of an insightful virtual panel discussion with eminent speakers: Mr. Kiran DM - Chief Executive Officer, ONGC Foundation; Ms. Ankita Saboo - Group Executive Vice President Market Risk, Yes Bank; Mr. Paritosh Joshi - Principal, Provocateur Advisory and Dr. Radhakrishnan Pillai - Chief Mentor, Chanakya Aanvikshiki Pvt. Ltd and author of the best-selling book 'Corporate Chanakya'. On



the second day of the corporate fiesta, a bunch of engrossing and captivating online intercollege competitive events were organized by the Department covering all areas of management; Business, Finance, Entrepreneurship and Marketing. Along with the Corporate Convention, the 12<sup>th</sup> Edition of the annual magazine of the department, 'Perspective' was released.

With the aim to develop the managerial and intellectual skills of the students, the department organized various group activities, workshops and intra-department competitions throughout the year. On January 15<sup>th</sup>, 2021, Inceptum, the Entrepreneurship Cell of the Department conducted "The Qurious Case" - an inter-department competition, focussing on the creative and analytical skills of the students by challenging them to provide an alternate solution to a business case study. The cell also organized an online workshop on April 16<sup>th</sup> and17<sup>th</sup>, 2021 on R, a statistical programming language, which was conducted by Dr. Prabhat Mittal, an associate professor of University of Delhi and postdoc researcher at University of Minnesota. The Marketing Cell, Mark-e-pedia on January 28<sup>th</sup>, 2021 conducted an intra-department competition "Switching the Scenarios" wherein the participants were asked to market a product to an alternate consumer segment.

Under the up-skilling initiative, the department conducted various webinars such as an awareness webinar on April 25<sup>th</sup>, 2020 about the opportunities and threats of Covid-19 on Financial Markets, presided by Mr. Vikas Anand, VP Marketing, Master Trust and a session on 'Building Good Future Managers' by Mr. Gagandeep Arora on January 7<sup>th</sup>, 2021. Some sessions were also conducted to focus on the development of the industry knowledge of the students. These comprised of a session on '360° Market Planning' by Mr. Devan Bhalla, DGM - Brand and Growth on September 26<sup>th</sup>, 2020; 'Demystifying Big Data and Analytics' by Mr. Tripesh Sakhuja on September 28<sup>th</sup>, 2020; an Investor Awareness Program by Senior Executives of NCDEX on January 11<sup>th</sup>, 2021 and a session on 'Unravelling Union Budge 2021' on February 8<sup>th</sup>, 2021 by Mr. Jayendra Malhotra, visiting faculty at FMS Delhi and a practising Chartered Accountant at ICAI.

During the session 2020-21, the students of the department participated in various academic and co-curricular competitions and secured top positions, thus making the department proud. Mr. Bharat Kumar of II year participated in Finance Events at Kirori Mal College, College of Vocational Studies, Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, and Motilal Nehru College and won the first prize in all of them. Ms. Vanshika Rustagi of II year participated in a competition by IIM Bangalore and secured the third position. Ms. Vidhi of II year and Mr. Vishesh Jain of I year completed a certified course in Advanced Excel, while Ms. Ayushi Verma of III year cleared a certification course for Data Analytics and Business Intelligence as well as a Financial Analyst Course.

The students of the department have been proving their mettle by securing internships and placements in various reputable companies progressively every year. This year, the students got internship opportunities in various fields, at organisations like Bajaj Capital Ltd, Urban Company, Nestle, CashKaro, Workafy and many more. The students from the department received placement offers from prestigious companies like D.E. Shaw, TresVista, and JARO, etc.

Our students have also done us proud by making it to prestigious institutes of higher education. To mention a few, Ms. Punya Nagpal has been shortlisted for PGDP at IMT, Ghaziabad. Mr. Hridank has made it to MICA. Ms. Shivanshi Garg has got into PGDP, MDI Gurgaon and many more are in the process of making it big.



#### **DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS**

The Department of Mathematics nurtures academics, research, and analytical thinking. This approach provides a path to improve the overall performance of the students. The Department has eminent teachers who apart from teaching the subjects concerned, motivate students for higher career prospects. The faculty members continuously upgrade their knowledge by participating in various national, international conferences as well as workshops and seminars. They are regularly publishing their research work at all platforms.

The past academic year was severely impacted by the COVID -19 pandemic and thus teaching in the physical mode of the classroom took a major hit. Despite this the Mathematics Faculty made learning, teaching and understanding easy for its students by using various online platforms such as Zoom, Google Meet and Microsoft Teams.

The students organized an online event 'INTEGRATE' for the first time in which all the Faculty Members also participated. Everyone interacted with each other and played some fun games such as Dancing Graphs, Number Auction, two truths and One lie, Puzzles, etc. to cope up with the pandemic. This online event helped in inducing a sense of camaraderie between the Seniors and Juniors.

Mr. Anurag Jogi, B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics, secured 263<sup>rd</sup> rank in IIT JAM, 2021. Mr. Shubham Kumar Sah, B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics cleared IIT JAM, 2021 with AIR 1900 and got an admission offer letter from IIT Delhi for Program in PG Mathematics. Mr. Anurag, B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science, cleared CMAT, 2021 with 94.39 percentile. Ms. Anjali, B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science, qualified IIT JAM, 2021.

#### DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

A healthy mind resides in a healthy body and it is not possible without sports and physical activities. The college sports committee under the able guidance of Dr. Surender Singh (Convenor) encourages and motivates the students to get involved in various sports and physical activities. The College has many sports facilities like basketball, football, cricket, badminton, netball, volleyball and athletics. Besides outdoor games, students can choose various indoor games like – table tennis, chess, etc. The college has a gymnasium hall with various equipment.

#### DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

The Department of Physics focuses to ensure how diverse student learn physics best. The faculties learn new teaching strategies through various orientation programs, refresher courses, seminars, workshops etc. to evaluate the efficacy of student-centered learning. Peer instruction helps student learning and engages students during lab through experiments. The department motivates for higher studies and scholarships/fellowships in Indian and International institutions. During Pandemic period, it was challenging but department teachers constantly strive to stay updated by attending various online programs/courses to take online classes and assessments. Department teachers were in continuous contact with students through online mode and guided them from time to time regarding their online classes, books and study material, open book examination (OBE), online practical exam and in general about their health and well-being. In practical's, virtual Labs were used so that pandemic does not hamper their experimental skills.

In this academic year 2020-21, the Physics society 'COSMOS' organized an online lecture on "What are Exoplanets made of"? Molecular line lists to aid the characterization of Exoplanets."



delivered by Prof. Jonathan Tennyson from Department of Physics & Astronomy, University College London (UCL), UK. Over 107 participants including students, faculty members and others attended the live online lecture on Google meet and it was also streamed live on YouTube.

An online orientation program was organized on Microsoft Teams for I year students at departmental level in which department teachers interacted with students and students were informed about the course, various departmental activities and via a virtual tour of Physics labs by Teacher-in-Charge through a Power Point presentation. Various queries of students were cleared regarding Generic Elective course, internal assessment and new LOCF syllabus.

Mr. Manjeet of III year has qualified for pursuing M.Sc. in Medical Physics from University of Glasgow, UK. Mr. Mohammed Owais of III year has qualified the entrance examination CAT and got admission in the course PGP at IIM Kozhikode, Kerala.

#### DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

The Department of Psychology aims at imparting knowledge to ensure not only a strong theoretical base but also a robust practical knowledge for the students. Keeping this in mind, the department has three initiatives – In Psych, ANUBHAV: The Psychology Internship Cell and Consulenza: The Counseling Cell. Their purpose is to help positive development of the students of the department.

For the purpose of helping the students to become aware of the various career paths in Psychology and also imparting information about how to apply for the various courses, the department organized a series of Career Counseling sessions for the II and III year students, under the aegis of ANUBHAV: The Psychology Internship Cell. A total of 8 sessions were conducted by the alumni of the Department who are either studying or employed in various domains of Psychology in India and abroad. The sessions gave information about preparation and pursuing Masters in University of Delhi, and courses in universities in Australia, Canada and USA.

Besides this, the students are also encouraged to go for internships in different areas of Psychology. The students are given information about different internships available. This year, the students were informed about the internships available online as it was not possible for them to go for offline ones. The department also helps interested students get into internships if they are unable to do so on their own.

Consulenza, The Counseling Cell of the department was involved in the counseling of students during the pandemic. Several students were helped deal with problems like anxiety, depression, and panic attacks through online counseling.

Ms. Kriti and Ms. Shaguna published a research paper entitled "Effects of Gunas on Stress and Mindful eating" in the International Journal of Indian Psychology under the supervision of Ms. Akanksha Mendiratta, Ms. Ishangi, Ms. Aarushi and Ms. Nandini, students of B.A. (Hons.) Psychology II Year worked with Yatra.com's initiative "Covid Connect" and provided resources to the people in need during the second wave and managed over 600 volunteers from 9 cities. All the sources were verified in real time and also uploaded on the website https://www.yatra.com/covid-resources. Ms. Rishita Aggarwal, student of B.A. (Hons.) Psychology II Year completed a Graphology course: Handwriting, Signature, Doddle and Envelope analysis. Ms. Anayah, student of B.A. (Hons.) Psychology I Year, won third prize in-house poster making competition on "Women Warriors in History" held on January 17<sup>th</sup>, 2021. Mr. Pallav Agarwal, Mr. Rohit Kodwani, Ms. Aarushi Zutshi and Ms. Gargi Khandelwal,



students of B.A. (Hons.) Psychology I Year participated in a psychology competition hosted by Christ University. Ms. Vandita, student of B.A. (Hons.) Psychology II Year, is part of Students Advisory Board at Cosas Community which provides workshops and training programs in psychology.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF EVS**

The knowledge of the subject Environmental Studies is fruitful for people from all walks of life to share their desire towards maintenance of nature; come together to ensure a cleaner, greener and brighter outlook for themselves and for future generations. The quest of knowledge is to inspire Indians and people around the world to take actions for the environmental deterioration thereby rendering our planet earth greener, helping in creation of responsible citizens who can globally while acting locally and can see the larger picture of sustainable development.

Rangoli and Diya making competition on the occasion of Diwali festival organized by Department of EVS and National Service Scheme Keshav Mahavidyalaya on November 13<sup>th</sup>, 2020.

Organised webinar on "Impact of Air Pollution during Coronavirus Pandemic in NCT Delhi in collaboration with Department of Environmental Studies and IQAC Keshav Mahavidyalaya on June 5<sup>th</sup>, 2020.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HINDI**

हिन्दी विभाग का उद्देश्य भारतीय गौरवशाली परम्परा को बताना,हिन्दी भाषा के द्वारा भारतीय साहित्य एवं संस्कृति से अवगत कराना। हिन्दी भाषा विचार एवं अभिव्यक्ति का सशक्त माध्यम है, जिसके द्वारा लोकप्रिय संस्कृति एवं लोकप्रिय साहित्यकारों के अवदान से परिचित कराना, जिसके द्वारा विद्यार्थी कवि सम्मेलन एवं काव्य परम्परा को जान सकेंगे। विद्यार्थीयों के अंदर रचना कौशल एवं रचनाशीलता को विकसित करना जिसके द्वारा उनके अंदर लेखन के क्षेत्र में सृजनशीलता आ सके। अनुवाद आज के समय में बहुत महत्वपूर्ण विषय है। इसके अध्ययन से विद्यार्थियों के लिए विश्व बाजार में रोजगार के महत्वपूर्ण अवसर हैं। हिन्दी का उद्देश्य वैश्विक स्तर पर हिन्दी साहित्यकारों के योगदान का प्रचार प्रसार एवं साहित्य की संवेदना से परिचित कराना।हिन्दी भाषा युवाओं के लिए रोजगारपरक है।वाद-विवाद, भाषण, काव्य प्रतियोगिताओं इत्यादि के द्वारा छात्रों की प्रतिभा को विकसित करना। दिल्ली विश्वविद्यालय द्वारा निर्धिरत (GE) हिन्दी ऐच्छिक पाठ्यक्रम CBCS के अंतर्गत हिन्दी सिनेमा और उसका अध्ययन, रचनातमक लेखन, हिन्दी में व्यवहारिक अनुवाद, हिन्दी का वैश्वक परिदृश्य तथा (AECC) के अंत्रगत हिन्दी भाषा और सम्प्रेषण पढ़ाया जाता है।

# LIBRARY

The college maintains a well-stocked double storey, spacious, fully automated library consisting of a large reading room. It is a web-based Library. The data of Library is available on NIC Cloud through e - Granthalaya software. The library has various sections consisting of around 28,800 books. It has a rich collection of textbooks, reference materials and encyclopedias of various fields. Library has more than 740 CDs and DVDs which are issued to various departments of the college. Besides, it also provides access to about 30,000 e-journals and research articles provided by Delhi University Library System (DULS) through the internet to staff members and students. Library provides various services to its users like Circulation Service, Technical Services, Reservation Service, Internet Service etc. The library has a separate Internet Lab for students and faculty. For the security purpose there are 16 CCTV Cameras in the college library. Keshav Mahavidyalaya Library has Braille Materials also for



visually impaired users. The library has one Lez Air Camera Scanner along with a laptop with Lex Air VAD software as well as Braille face and Devnagri Software.

During Covid -19 period, to facilitate its users through online mode, the college became a member of N-List –Database. Various e - resources (e - books and e - journals) provided by N List are available for Keshav Mahavidyalya's users which they can access from anywhere and at any time through online mode. A separate e- mail id "library@keshav.du.ac.in" was created through which various queries of users were personally solved by the Librarian and got them updated with the library's activities/information. Online Orientation was also given to students during 2020- 2021 to educate them Library Rules, Facilities, Procedure etc.

## HOSTEL

Sprawling in an area of 2 acres with beautiful ambience, Keshav Mahavidyalaya Girls' Hostel with available occupancy for 78 outstation girl students provides a comfortable, peaceful and nurturing environment and is a home away from home. The Hostel has all basic facilities which include gymnasium, reading room, Wi-Fi connectivity, LCD TV, Refrigerator, Microwave, Iron, sanitary napkin vending machine etc. Medical services and laundry services are provided to the residents for their healthy and comfortable stay. The campus remains under CCTV surveillance for 24 hours to ensure the safety of the residents. The Hostel administrative team includes the Principal, Vice Principal, Bursar, Warden, Matron, and Teacher Representatives on the Hostel Committee. The day-to-day functioning is taken care of by Hostel Warden and hostel staff.

The cultural environment of our hostel has always been vibrant and the residents celebrate all occasions enthusiastically with the Principal, Teachers, Warden, and other hostel Staff. However, following the directions of Govt. in the prevailing COVID-19 pandemic situation, the hostel's operations are put to halt since March 2020 and students had to vacate the hostel. We wish for the situation to return to normal and keenly look forward to regain the vibrancy soon.

# **NCWEB**

The Non-Collegiate Women's Education Board (NCWEB) Centre was founded at Keshav Mahavidyalaya in 2016 under the vision of our honorable Principal, Prof. Madhu Pruthi, in order to enable thousands of young women who are unable to join regular college for various reasons to attend classes. Centre conducts the classes on Saturdays and academic breaks to obtain an undergraduate degree from the University of Delhi. At present, there are 53 teachers imparting insightful lessons to 1151 Students combining of B.A. (Prog.) and B.Com. (Prog) under the guidance of Dr. Deepak Srivastava, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce, who has been successfully carrying out the responsibility of Teacher-in-Charge of NCWEB since its inception in July-2016. Along with the teaching Staff, 12 members of non -teaching staff are also involved diligently in this Centre under the Guidance of Mr. Rajkumar. Due to the combined efforts of everyone involved, two batches have graduated quite successfully till last year. The Centre this year organized its 'Orientation Programme' virtually to welcome all the newly admitted students and encouraged them to begin the new phase of their educational journey with utmost positivity and excitement.

The Keshav Mahavidyalaya NCWEB Centre has emerged as an important academic option for female students of Delhi and always strives to impart quality education to the learners, therefore, even during the COVID- 19 pandemic, the Centre has been conducting the 'online classes' as per the guidelines of University of Delhi.



# **ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS: FACULTY**

#### Ms. Akanksha Mendiratta (Department of Psychology)

Mendiratta, A., Goel, K. & Sondhi, S. (2020). Effect of Gunas on Stress and Mindful Eating. International Journal of Indian Psychology, 8(4), 1345-1353.

## Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva (Department of Management Studies)

- ➤ Completed Ten Weeks Course "The Science of Well-Being" offered by Yale University through Coursera, July 2020.
- ➤ Completed Seven Days International Faculty Development Program on "Innovative Methods for Virtual Classroom Teaching: A Road to MOOCs" hosted by PCMA, July 10-16, 2020.

#### **Mr. Ankit Kumar (Department of Mathematics)**

➤ Participated in National Level Awareness Program on "Cybersecurity and Data Sovereignty" organized by SkillSlate and powered by Zovy Studios, Pune, July 11, 2020.

#### **Dr. Arpana Sharma (Department of Mathematics)**

➤ Participated in Five Days Workshop on "Nonlinear Optimization, Variational Inequalities and Artificial Intelligence" organized by Manav Rachna University, March 22-26, 2021.

#### **Dr.** Ashish Bansal (Department of Mathematics)

- ➤ Jury Member at "Mathlete: A Virtual Debate Competition" on the occasion of World Maths Day, October 15, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in One Week (online) Faculty Development Programme on "Moving Towards New Normal through Effective Online Teaching" organized by Kalindi College in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi, December 01-07, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in One Week (online) Faculty Development Programme on "Applications of Algebra and Number Theory in Network Security" organized by Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi, December 22-29, 2020.

#### Ms. Astha Goyal (Department of Computer Science)

- ➤ Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme on "ICT Enabled Teaching Learning" organized by TLC, Ramanujan College and Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi, September 07 13, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Two Weeks Faculty Development Programme on "Research Methodology" organized by TLC, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of MHRD, Pt. Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching, October 01-15, 2020.
- ➤ Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Safety and Hygiene in online (Cyber) word" organized by TLC, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of MHRD, Pt. Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching, March 01-08, 2021.

#### Dr. Daisy Sharma (Department of Psychology)

➤ Kapoor, D., Sardana, T. & Sharma, D. (2021). Women as Leaders: A Systematic Review of Glass Ceiling and Organisational Development. *The International Journal of Indian Psychology*, 9(1), 572-591.



- Ratti, P & Sharma, D. (2021). Happiness: does it transform with age? *The International Journal of Indian Psychology*, 9(1), 960-979.
- ➤ Sharma, D. and Chandiramani, K. (2021). Impact of Identity Process on Psychological well-being of Adolescents. *The International Journal of Indian Psychology*, 9(1), 769-786.
- ➤ Chief Patron in Research Conference on Celebrating Imperfections (1st Online Mental Health Fest, *Maganizo: A festive way towards Mental Health*), January 26, 2021.
- Resource person for the session on "The Science and Art of Presentation" on January 27, 2021 in One Week FDP "Student-Centric Pedagogic Methods" organized by Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi (PMMMNMTT), January 27 February 02, 2021.

## **Dr. Dhanpal Singh (Department of Mathematics)**

- ➤ Participated in One Week (online) Faculty Development Programme on "Applications of Algebra and Number Theory in Network Security" organized by Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre (MHRDDC), Under Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMMNMTT), Hansraj College, University of Delhi, December 22-29, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in the International Conference on "Sustainable Development: Modeling and Optimization (ICSDMO) 2021" organized by Operational Research Society of India, Meerut Chapter, Meerut, Uttar Pradesh, February 16-17, 2021.

#### **Ms. Disha Garg (Department of Computer Science)**

- ➤ Chapter in Book: Garg, D., (2021). Privacy in Cloud Healthcare Data, *Data Protection and Privacy in Healthcare, Research and Innovations*. Boca Raton, Florida: CRC Press Taylor & Francis Group, Edition: 1 (first), 21-36.
- Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Introduction to Machine Learning in Research (Concepts and Practical Use)" organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College and Department of Computer Science, Ram Lal Anand College, University of Delhi, October 10-18, 2020.
- Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Educational Leadership and Gender: The Current Face of Higher Education" organized by IQAC, Bharati College, University of Delhi in collaboration with UGC-HRD Centre Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune, Maharashtra, February 08-15, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Workshop (online) on "Maintaining Healthy Lifestyle and Hygiene" organized by Women Development Committee under the aegis of IQAC, Ramjas College, February 13, 2021.
- ➤ Attended a Value-Added Course (online) on "Cloud Computing" organized by Department of Computer Engineering at J.C. Bose University of Science and Technology, YMCA, Faridabad, August 17-23, 2020.
- ➤ Presented a Research Paper on "A Research Perspective on Security in Fog Computing through Blockchain Technology" in the International Conference on Artificial Intelligence and Sustainable Computing for Smart Cities organized by Gautam Buddha University, Greater Noida, March 22-23, 2021.

#### Dr. Divya Haridas (Department of Physics)

> Participated in Two Weeks (online) Workshop on "Comprehensive e-Learning to e-Training guide for Administrative Work" organized by Teaching Learning Centre,



- Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission of Teachers and Training (PMMMNMTT), MHRD, May 25, 2020 June 5, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Open Research Methodology: Tools and Techniques" organized by ARSD College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission of Teachers and Training (PMMMNMTT), MHRD, June 5, 2020 June 11, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Open Source Tools for Research" organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission of Teachers and Training (PMMMNMTT), MHRD, June 8, 2020 June 14, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in Three Days Workshop (online) on "Challenges of Teaching Physics Laboratory Course in Online Mode" organized by Department of Physics, Kalindi College in association with Department of Physics and Astrophysics and National Academy of Science, January 23-25, 2021.
- ➤ Worked as a Resource Person in Workshop (online) on "Development of Items to measure each Learning Outcome in Science at Secondary Stage" organized by Department of Education in Science and Mathematics, NCERT, NIE, New Delhi, March 1-5, 2021.

#### **Dr. Deepak Srivastava (Department of Commerce)**

- ➤ Attended Seven Days National e-Learning Workshop on "Research Methodology" organized by Centre for Skill Development & IQAC Shyam Lal College, University of Delhi, May 08-15, 2020.
- ➤ Attended One Week Workshop on "ICT Tools for Online Teaching" organized by CPDHE (UGC-HRDC) Delhi, May 23-29, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Research Methodology: Tools & Techniques" organized by ARSD college in collaboration with TL Ramanujan College under PMMMNMT and Training Scheme of MHRD, Govt. of India, June 05-11, 2020.
- Attended Seven Days Faculty Development Programme on "Direct Taxes and GST" (on weekends) organized by Ministry of Education & Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching TLC, Ramanujan College & Indian Accounting Association NCR Chapter, October 16, 2020 November, 8 2020.

#### Dr. Geetanjali Sageena (Department of Environmental Studies)

- Nisar, S., Yousuf, P., Masoodi, T., Wani, NA., Hashem, S., Singh, M., Sageena, G., Mishra, D., Kumar, R., Haris, M., Bhat, A.A. & Macha, M.A. (2021). Chemokine-Cytokine Networks in the Head and Neck Tumor Microenvironment. *International Journal of Molecular Sciences*, 22(9), 4584.
- ➤ Sageena, G., Sharma, M. & Kapur, A. (2021). Evolution of Smart Healthcare: Telemedicine During COVID-19 Pandemic. *J. Inst. Eng. India Ser. B* (2021).
- > Sageena, G., & Balwan, W.K. (2020). The Pandemic Inside The Pandemic: Avalanche of Misinformation. *Journal of Global Biosciences*, 9(7), 7667-7678.



- ➤ Chapter in Book: Sageena, G. (2021). Drosophila Melanogaster- A Model Organism to assess the impact of Pollution on Human Health: Academic Publication. Environment Health & Society, 52-67.
- Attended Faculty Development Programme on "Innovation in Scientific Research Methods" organized by Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi, October 14-18, 2020.
- ➤ Participated at the International Conference on "People, Environment, Science and Pandemic" jointly organized by Research Cell, Community Engagement and Outreach Cell and Department of Environmental Science of Bhagini Nivedita College, University of Delhi, June 05-07, 2020.
- ➤ Awarded National STE Young Researcher Award Faculty Category by "Save The Environment", December 19-20, 2020.
- ➤ Awarded with Third Position in Oral Technical Session at Global Water Congress 2020 organized by ESDA Environment and Social Development Association, October 02-04, 2020.
- ➤ Invited as a Speaker (online) on the topic "Climate Change: Facts, Impacts and You" for the staff of Hitachi Lifts India Pvt. Ltd. on behalf of Delhi Greens, August 26, 2020.

#### **Dr.** Harpreet Bhatia (Department of Psychology)

- ➤ Attended Faculty Development Program on "Developing Multimedia Enriched Powerful Presentations" organized by GAD-TLC SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi, August 11-16, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Faculty Development Program on "E-Content Development and Learning Management System" organized by GAD-TLC SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi, August 22-28, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Faculty Development Program on "Research Methodology" organized by TLC-Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, October 01-15, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Faculty Development Program on "21st Century Skills in Virtual Classrooms" organized by GAD-TLC SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi, and RMC, University of Mumbai, March 15-19, 2021.
- ➤ Completed Course on "Cognitive Behavior Therapy (CBT) for Depression, Anxiety, and Suicide Prevention" organized by Beck Institute, USA and Swasti Institute for Learning & Development Ltd, Pune, February 02, 2021 March 04, 2021.
- > Attended Workshop on "Action Research" conducted by Swasti Institute for Learning & Development Ltd, Pune, July 13-14, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Workshop on "Fundamentals of DBT (Dialectical Behavior Therapy)" conducted by NIMHANS, Bangalore and PsychoWaves Academy, Chandigarh, July 25-26, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Workshop on "Online Teaching-Learning using LMS Moodle" organized by GAD-TLC SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi, July 17-18, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Workshop on "Dementia Care-A Multidisciplinary Approach" organized by Cadabam Institutions and Pearson Clinical Assessments, December 19, 2020.
- Attended CRE Training Program on "Professional Ethics in Practice of Rehabilitation Education" organized by NIEPID, Kolkata, December 22-23, 2020.



- ➤ Attended CRE Training Program on "Psychological Wellbeing of Parents having Children with Intellectual Disability" organized by NIEPID, Kolkata, December 28-29, 2020.
- ➤ Attended CRE Training Program on Music Therapy for Children with Disabilities organized by NIEPID (Divyangjun), Kolkata, January 11-12, 2021.
- Attended Short-term Training Program on "Application of Technology in Education and Training" organized by NIEPID (Divyangjun), Noida, January 4-5, 2021.
- > Under the supervision 2 students submitted MA dissertation in School of Social Sciences, IGNOU.
- ➤ Participated in Virtual International Conference on "Best Practices in Education and Training of Persons with Down Syndrome" organized by Amity Institute of Behavioral Sciences, Amity University, UP, April 15-16, 2021.
- ➤ Part of Mental Health Counseling Team, University of Delhi for counseling of students during the COVID-19 pandemic
- ➤ Part of I-CAN Wellness Team, SAMVEDNA, NCPCR (National Commission for Protection of Child Rights), Delhi for counseling of children during the COVID-19 pandemic

#### **Dr. Jasmeet Singh (Department of Physics)**

- ➤ Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme (online) on "Making Higher Education Value Based, Innovative & Research Oriented for Resurgence" conducted by Maharaja Agrasen Institute of Management Studies, New Delhi, June 24-30, 2020.
- Attended One Week e-Workshop on "Personality Development and Leadership Skills (LDP-1)" sponsored by University Grants Commission, Human Resource Development Centre and Centre for Professional Development in Higher Education, University of Delhi, July 25-31, 2020.
- ➤ Attended 3rd ISAMP Colloquium (online) on "Low Energy Electrons-Fundamental Studies and their Applications" organized by Indian Society of Atomic and Molecular Physics, June 26, 2020.

#### **Dr. Jyoti Anand (Department of Electronics)**

- ➤ Completed Twelve Weeks Course on "Introduction to Embedded System Design" on NPTEL Swayam Portal, September 2020 December 2020.
- ➤ Completed Two Weeks Faculty Development Programme on "Transformation in Higher Education: Issues and Road Ahead" organized by Government Degree College for Women, Anantnag and Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi, September 28, 2020 October 12, 2020.
- ➤ Completed Five Days Workshop (online) on "MOODLE-Learning Management System" organized by Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, June 8-12, 2020.

#### **Dr. Jyoti Bansal (Department of Electronics)**

- ➤ Attended Five Days International Faculty Development Program on "SCILAB for Academics and Research" conducted by DIT University, Dehradun, August 10-14, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Three Days Workshop (online) on "Programming and Software Tools for UG Courses" conducted by Rajdhani College, March 19-21, 2021.



- ➤ Attended Technical Talk on "New Chemistry and Physics in Magnetic Oxides" conducted by the National Academy of Sciences and MHRD(IIC)", July 3, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in Short Term Certificate Programme on "Inflection Point in Digital Transformation- Impact on Career Prospects" conducted by IMS-Ghaziabad, December 23, 2020.

#### **CA Kritee Manchanda (Department of Management Studies)**

- ➤ Completed One Week Workshop (online) on "SEM for Beginners" organized by Research Shiksha, India, June 8-12, 2020.
- ➤ Successfully completed Two Days Online Workshop on "Basics of Research, Writing Research Report Writing, Tools for Research" conducted by Research Cell, Sankara College of Science and Commerce, April 9-10, 2020
- ➤ Completed One Week Workshop (online) on "SEM-PLS Analysis Using SMART PLS" organized by Research Shiksha, India, May 25-30, 2020.
- ➤ Completed One Week Workshop (online) on "Qualitative Research Using Nvivo" organized by Research Shiksha, India, June 22-26, 2020.
- ➤ Completed One Week Workshop (online) on "Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis" organized by Research Shiksha, India June 1-5, 2020.
- ➤ Completed One Week Workshop (online) on "Panel Data Analysis using STATA" organized by Research Shiksha, India, July 16-20, 2020.
- ➤ Completed One Week Workshop (online) on "Financial Econometrics using Eviews" organized by Research Shiksha, India, July 08-12, 2020.
- ➤ Completed Five Days International Faculty Development Program (online) on "Advanced Research Methods: Enabling Quality Research Publications" organized by Institute of Technology and Science, June 30, 2020 July 04, 2020.
- ➤ Completed Seven Days Certificate Course on IND AS organized by Ministry of Human Resource Development Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching Teaching Learning Centre Ramanujan College (University of Delhi) and Indian Accounting Association, NCR Chapter, September 04-20, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in National Faculty Development Program on Advanced Research Methods and Quantitative Data Analysis using SPSS organized by Edge India Academy on October 26, 2020.
- ➤ Completed "ARPIT Course for Career Advancement Scheme (CAS) promotion Online Refresher Course in Management" organized by AICTE, Swayam Arpit, October 2019-February 2020.
- ➤ Completed One Week Workshop (online) on "Advance Structural Equation Modelling" organized by Research Shiksha, India, June 15-19, 2020.

#### Ms. Manjari Singh (Department of English)

- ➤ Singh, M., Anshuman, P.K. & Chaubey, R.P. (2020). Food and Hunger. *Casting Out the Caste: Akkarmashi the Outcaste*. London: HP Hamilton Limited, 73-88.
- ➤ Singh, M., Dash, B.M., Kumar, M., Singh, D.P. & Shukla, S. (2021). Alimentary Meditations in Select Ancient Indian Philosophical Thought. *Indian Social Work*, 173-183.



- ➤ Attended Three Days Virtual Training Program on "Online Teaching Learning for College Teachers and Students" conducted by the Department of Mathematics in collaboration with COVID-19 Task Force of Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar College, University of Delhi, August 07-09, 2020.
- Attended One Week Faculty Development Program on "Development of Teacher's e-kit and MOOCs in Four Quadrant Format of e-Content" organized by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, S.G.T.B. Khalsa College, University of Delhi under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching (PMMNMTT) of MHRD, September 12-20, 2020.
- ➤ Appointed as Counsellor for students of Bhim Rao Ambedkar College, University of Delhi to strengthen their psycho-social well-being during Covid Lockdown, April 10, 2020 onwards.
- ➤ Invited as Speaker Panellist at the Ansal University, Gurgaon for the Webinar Series on National Education Policy 2020 with the theme: "NEP 2020-Confluence of Education and Skills", October 15, 2020.

#### Ms. Maulein Pathak (Department of Computer Science)

- ➤ Participated in Two Weeks Faculty Development Programme on "ICT based New Paradigms of E-Teaching and E-Learning: Digital Pedagogy" organized by TLC, Ramanujan College and Mata Sundri College for Women, University of Delhi, September 15 30, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in Two Week Faculty Development Programme on "Research Methodology" organized by TLC, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of MHRD, Pt. Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching, October 01-15, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Academic Writing" organized by TLC, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of MHRD, Pt. Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching, February 18-24, 2021.
- ➤ Participated in One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Safety and Hygiene in online (Cyber) word" organized by TLC, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of MHRD, Pt. Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching, March 01-08, 2021.

#### Dr. Mona Ranga (Department of Psychology)

- ➤ Attended National level awareness program on "Cyber Security and Data Sovereignty organized by Shri. Veneet Goenka, Centre for knowledge soverneity and member of IT task, GOI, July 11, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Online course to learn ICD guidelines: Unit 1: Welcome to ICD-11 organized by WHO, Columbia University, December 18-26, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Orientation Program: Sport psychology serving athletes and coaches organized by Department of Sport Sciences and Sport Psychology Association of India, March 9, 10 & 12, 2021
- ➤ Attended Faculty Development Programme on "Data Analysis for Research in Social Sciences" organized by Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, June 17-30, 2020.



- ➤ Attended Workshop on "PA guidelines for research publication" organized by Dr. Swati, Swasti Institute for development and learning, February 25- 27, 2021.
- > Attended Workshop on "Action Research" organized by Dr. Swati, Swasti Institute for development and learning, January 28-29, 2021.
- ➤ Attended Workshop on "Qualitative Research Methods" organized by Dr. Swati, Swasti Institute for development and learning, December 17, 2020 January 08, 2021.
- > Attended Refresher Course on "Data Analysis with Statistical Methods" organized by Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, December 21, 2020–03 January, 2021.
- ➤ Participated in One Week Faculty Development Program on "Transforming Governance in India; Issues and Concern" organized by Ramanujan college, University of Delhi, September 21- 27, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in Two Weeks Faculty Development Program on "Research Methodology" organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan college, University of Delhi, October 01-15, 2020.

## Ms. Monu Chauhan (Department of Commerce)

- ➤ Participated in a One Week National E-Learning Workshop on "Research Methodology" organized by Shyam Lal College, University of Delhi, May 8-15, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in Three Days National (online) Faculty Development Program and Management Development Program on "Research Methodology: Tools & Techniques" organized by Inspira Research Association (IRA) & LBS PG college, Jaipur, May 29-31, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in an E-workshop on "How to Make Research Better & Matter too" conducted by Dr. Parul Kumar, Assistant Professor, Maharaja Agrasen Institute of Management Studies (MAIMS), May 18, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in One Week (online) Interdisciplinary Faculty Development Programme on "Student-Centric Pedagogic Methods" organized by Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre Hansraj College, University of Delhi, January 27, 2021 February 2, 2021.

#### Ms. Nidhi Passi (Department of Computer Science)

- ➤ Attended One Week Faculty Development Program on "Machine Learning and Pedagogy" jointly organized by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi under PMMMNMTT of MHRD and Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College, University of Delhi, March 11-12, 2020 (offline) and remaining sessions till May 18<sup>th</sup>, 2020 in online mode.
- ➤ Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Open-Source Tools for Research" organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, June 8-14, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in the Fourth JNU Workshop (JNU-WETOM IV) on "Going Online: Classroom, Field Work & Research", July 11-12, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in One Day Online Live Training on "Web Development" conducted by Finland Labs, New Delhi, October 24, 2020.



#### **Dr. Nomita Sharma (Department of Management Studies)**

- ➤ Presented a Case Study on "Diversifying & Scaling a Small Business to a Global one in Crisis Times" organised by World Association of Small and Medium Enterprise (WASME), Noida, July 30, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in Four Days Workshop (online) "How to Start a Business" organized by Sleepwell Foundation, February 15-18, 2021.

#### Dr. Pallavi Raj (Department of Psychology)

- ➤ Raj, P. (2020). Behavior Assessment: a theoretical and empirical review of models. *The International Journal of Indian Psychology*, 8(1), 836-852.
- ➤ Raj, P. (2020). Effect of Psychological Intervention on Specific Learning Disorder: an intervention study. *The International Journal of Indian Psychology*, 8(3), 961-969.

## Mr. Panjabi Singh (Department of Mathematics)

- ➤ Attended One Week (online) Faculty Development Programme on "Applications of Algebra and Number Theory in Network Security" organized by Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre Hansraj College, University of Delhi, December 22 29, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in INSA & NCM joint (online) Teacher's Enrichment Workshop on "Differential Equations and its Applications" hosted by Deshbandhu College, University of Delhi, March 15 28, 2021.

#### **Dr. Pardeep Kumar (Department of Commerce)**

- ➤ Book Published: Kumar, P. (2020). "Management Principles and Applications", Sultan Chand and Sons, New Delhi.
- ➤ Kumar, P. (2020). "Systematic view of Organizational Structure", *Adalya Journal Web of Science Group*, 9(3), 736 745.
- ➤ Kumar, P. (2020). "COVID-19: Challenges for Management -A study on Corona virus Challenges faced by Management", *Journal of the Social Sciences*, 48(2), 1919-1934.
- ➤ Kumar, P. (2020), "Eclectic Approach of Administrative Management-Transition from Traditional to Modern Approach of Management", *Journal of the Social Sciences*, 48(2).
- ➤ Kumar, P. (2020), "Organizational Behaviour Practices in Nestle Corporation", *Test Engineering and Management*, 83, 10102-10113.
- ➤ Kumar, P. (2020), "An Empirical Study of Assessing the Impact of Decision Making Styles on Organizational Learning", *International Journal of Management Research and Development*, 1(2), 01-09.

#### Mr. Pradeep Kumar (Department of Computer Science)

- ➤ Attended Faculty Development Program on "Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning Using Python" organized by Finland Labs in association with National Social Summit, IIT Roorkee, June 22 26, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Five Days Faculty Development Programme cum Workshop on "Artificial Intelligence" organized by Department of Electronics, Sri Aurobindo College, University of Delhi, April 2-6, 2021.



#### Ms. Prama Vishnoi (Department of Commerce)

➤ Attended Ten Days Faculty Development Programme (3-hours weekend online sessions) on SEM and ANN, ITM SLS Baroda University, February 27, 2021- March 28, 2021.

#### Ms. Rajat Arora (Department of Mathematics)

- ➤ Arora, R., & Aggarwal, A.G. (2020). Testing Effort based Software Reliability Assessment incorporating FRF and Change Point. *Yugoslav Journal of Operations Research*, 30(3), 273-288.
- Arora, R., Aggarwal, A.G. & Mittal, R. (2020). Testing Effort dependent Software Reliability Assessment Integrating Change point, Imperfect Debugging and FRF. *In Strategic System Assurance and Business Analytics*, Springer, Singapore, 477-489.
- Arora, R. & Tandon, A. (2020). Multi-Attribute based Resource Allocation using Fuzzy AHP. *ICDSMLA 2019*, Springer, Singapore,601,901-907.

#### **Ms. Rashmeet Kaur (Department of Computer Science)**

- ➤ Completed One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Introduction to Machine Learning in Research (Concepts and Practical Use)" organized by Ministry of Human Resource Development PMMMNMTT Teaching Learning Centre Ramanujan College and Department of Computer Science, Ram Lal Anand College, University of Delhi, October 10-18, 2020.
- ➤ Completed One Week Faculty Development Programme on "End-to-End Processes in Data Analytics" organized by SSN College of Engineering, Kalavakkam, November 02 06, 2020.

#### **Dr. Ravi Kumar (Department of Mathematics)**

➤ Participated in One Week (online) "Research Methodology Workshop", organized by Students for Holistic Development of Humanity (SHoDH) Haryana in Association with School of Business and Management Studies Central University of Haryana, Mahendergarh, July 3-9, 2020.

#### Ms. Richa Gupta (Department of Computer Science)

- ➤ Attended Two Week (online) Faculty Development Program on "Learning Advanced Etools for MOOCs Development & Research" organized by TLC Ramanujan College and Motilal Nehru College (E), University of Delhi, September 1- 14, 2020.
- ➤ Attended Two Week (online) Faculty Development Program on "Research Methodology" organized by TLC Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of PMMMNMTT, Delhi, October 1- 15, 2020.
- ➤ Attended One Week (online) Faculty Development Program on "Academic Writing" organized by TLC Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of PMMMNMTT, Delhi, February 18- 24, 2021.
- ➤ Attended One Week (online) Faculty Development Program on "Safety and Hygiene in Online (Cyber) world" organized by TLC Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of PMMNMTT, Delhi, March 1-8, 2021.



### **Dr. Richa Sharma (Department of Computer Science)**

- ➤ Attended Two Days National Workshop on "Time Series Analysis and Distributed Computing" organized by Department of Computer Science & Engineering, JIS College, Kalyani, West Bengal, May 14-15, 2020.
- ➤ Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning Using Python" organized by Department of Electronics and Communication, Jaypee Institute of Information Technology, Noida, August 10-15, 2020.
- ➤ Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Designing Pedagogies for Online Teaching and Learning" organized by National Institute of Technology, Kurukshetra & Engineering College Bikaner, September 23-27, 2020.

### **Dr. Ritu Arora (Department of Mathematics)**

- Arora, R. & Gupta, K., (2020). An Algorithm for Piecewise Indefinite Quadratic Programming Problem. *Croatian Operational Research Review*. 11, 39-51.
- Arora, R. & Gupta, K., (2020). Fuzzy Goal Programming Technique for Multi-objective Indefinite Quadratic Bilevel Programming Problem. *Archives of Control Sciences*. 30, 683-699.
- ➤ Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme (online) on "Research Methodology: Tools & Techniques" under PMMMNMTT, MHRD, Govt. of India, held at ARSD college, University of Delhi, June 5-11, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in Three Days Faculty Development Programme (online) on "Fuzzy Mathematics and its Applications" organized by Department of Mathematics, Government College, Daman, July 11-13, 2020.
- ➤ Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme (online) on "Mathematica- A system for Modern Technical Computing" under PMMMNMTT, Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre held at Hansraj College, University of Delhi, August 21-26, 2020.

#### **Dr. Rubina Mittal (Department of Mathematics)**

- ➤ Chapter in Book: Arora, R., Gupta, A., & Mittal, R. (2020). Testing-Effort Dependent Software Reliability Assessment Integrating Change Point, Imperfect Debugging and FRF. Strategic System Assurance and Business Analytics, Springer Singapore, 477-489.
- ➤ Chapter in Book: Mittal, R., Pankaj, Aggarwal, S. & Kaul, A. (2020). Evaluation of Adoption of Blockchain Technology for Supply Management: A Case of Indian MSME. *Soft Computing for Problem Solving*.
- ➤ Chapter in Book: Mittal, R. (2021). Soft Computing for Problem Solving. Advs in Intelligent Syst. Computing, Vol. 1393, Chapter 49.
- ➤ Chapter in Book: Mittal, R. (2021). Soft Computing for Problem Solving. Advs in Intelligent Syst. Computing, Vol. 1393, Chapter 53.

### Dr. Shalini Devi (Department of Commerce)

➤ Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme (online) on "ICT Enhanced Teaching Learning and Creating MOOCs" organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under PMMMNMTT, MHRD, August 18-25, 2020.



➤ Participated in Seven Days National Faculty Development Programme on "Time Series and Panel Data Analysis" organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi and Indian Accounting Association, NCR Chapter under PMMMNMTT, MHRD, July 20-26, 2020.

### **Dr. Subedar Ram (Department of Mathematics)**

- ➤ Participated in online Teacher's Enrichment Workshop on "Differential Equations and its Applications" hosted by Deshbandhu College, University of Delhi, March 15–28, 2021.
- ➤ Attended One Week (online) Faculty Development Programme on "Applications of Algebra and Number Theory in Network Security" organized by Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre Hansraj College, University of Delhi, December 22 29, 2020.

# Dr. Subodh Pandit (Department of Management Studies)

➤ Attended Seven Days Online FDP on "Time Series and Panel Data Analysis", TLC Ramanujan College University of Delhi, July 20-26, 2020.

# Mr. Sumit Kumar Baberwal (Department of Computer Science)

- Attended One Week Faculty Development Program on "Machine Learning and Pedagogy" jointly organized by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi under PMMMNMTT of MHRD and Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College, University of Delhi from March 11-12, 2020 (offline) and remaining sessions till May 18<sup>th</sup>, 2020 in online mode.
- ➤ Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme on "Open-Source Tools for Research" organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, June 8-14, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in Five Days National Workshop on "Artificial Intelligence and Media" organized by the Department of Journalism and Mass Communication, KSAWA, Vijaypura in association with DST CURIE-AI, February 22-26, 2021.
- > Participated in the Third JNU workshop on "Assessment and Evaluation", June 13-14, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in the Fourth JNU workshop on "Going Online: Classroom, Field Work & Research", July 11-12, 2020.

### Dr. Vandana Gambhir nee Chopra (Department of Psychology)

- ➤ Gambhir, V.C. & Chhabra, S. (2020). "Stream Sorter Assessment Test", Copyright Office, Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, Government of India. (RoC No. L-93866/2020)
- ➤ Participated in Conference: Gambhir, V. and Sharma, S. (2021) "Inequality and India: The Upward Trajectory", International Sociological Association, Porto-Alegre, Brazil. February 23-28, 2021.
- ➤ Received the title "Qualified Recognised Trainer" for Training Needs Analysis and TNA Toolkit Course of Training Division, Department of Personnel and Training, Government of India. Haryana Institute of Public Administration, Gurugram. February 27, 2021 March 06, 2021.
- ➤ Participated in Online Faculty Development Program on "Quantitative Analysis using SEM and Qualitative using NVIVO Software", Amity University, Gwalior in support with TUHH, University of Hamburg, Germany, May 25 31, 2020.



- > Appointed as "Ethics & Standards Committee Chair" for the Asia Pacific Career Development Association (APCDA), USA for the year 2020-2021.
- ➤ Chaired the session on "Political, Economic and Social Inequality in Developing Countries", International Sociological Association Conference held in Porto Alegra, Brazil, February 23-28, 2021.

### **Dr. Vinita Jindal (Department of Computer Science)**

- ➤ Bedi, P., Gupta, N., & Jindal, V. (2020). "I-SiamIDS: An Improved Siam-IDS for handling class imbalance in Network-based Intrusion Detection Systems". *Applied Intelligence*, *Appl Intell*, 51(2021), 1133–1151.
- ➤ Best Paper Award (online): Gupta, N., Jindal, V., & Bedi, P. (2021). "Encrypted Traffic Classification using eXtreme Gradient Boosting algorithm", *ICICC-2021*, *AISC Proceedings*, Springer, Delhi, February 20-21, 2021.
- ➤ Jindal, V., & Singhal, D. (2020). Implementing Information Security Using Multimodal Biometrics (150320-102901). *Handbook of Research on Cyber Crime and Information Privacy*, 338-355.
- Attended One Week Faculty Development Programme (online) on "Advance Research Methodology and Innovative Teaching Pedagogy" organized by Tulsiramji Gaikwad-Patil college of Engineering and Technology, Nagpur in association with Institute of Engineers (India), Indian Society for Technical Education, June 8-13, 2020.
- Resource Person for the Webinar on "A Paradigm Shift in Teaching and Learning" organized by Zakir Husain Delhi College, University of Delhi, April 28-29, 2020.
- ➤ Served as reviewer in International Conference on Recent Trends in Advanced Computing-Artificial Intelligence and Technology organized by School of Computer Science and Engineering at Vellore Institute of Technology (VIT), Chennai, December 17-18, 2020.
- > Approved as External Ph.D. supervisor for RMIT, Melbourne, Australia, December, 2020.

# Dr. Virender Yadav (Department of Hindi)

Attended One Week Inter Disciplinary Faculty Development Programme on "Badalta Bhartiya Paridrishya: Sahitya, Sanskriti, Sanchar aur Manovigyan" organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi sponsored by MHRD, Pt. Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching May 22 - 28, 2020.

# **ACHIEVEMENTS: LIBRARY STAFF**

### Dr. Rittu Sethi nee Batta (Librarian)

Attended Two Weeks Workshop (online) on "Comprehensive e-Learning to e-Training Guide for Administrative Work" organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi, May 25, 2020 – June 06, 2020.

# **ACHIEVEMENTS: NON-TEACHING STAFF**

# Mr. Raj Kumar

➤ Completed One Week Skill Enhancement Programme (online) for non teaching staff on "General Administrative Training" conducted by Janki Devi memorial college (under the aegis of IQAC), December 14-19, 2020.



# **EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES**

#### **SPORTS**

A healthy mind resides in a healthy body and a healthy and strong body is not possible without sports and physical activities. The college sports committee under the able guidance of Dr. Surender Singh, Assistant Professor, Department of Physical Education (Convenor) encourages and motivates the students to get involved in various sports and physical activities. The College has many sports facilities like basketball, football, cricket, badminton, netball, volleyball and athletics. Besides outdoor games, students can choose various indoor games like – table tennis, chess, etc. The college has a gymnasium hall with various machines.

### **ALUMNI COMMITTEE**

The alumni committee under the guidance of faculty coordinators Dr. Priti Sehgal, Associate Professor, Department of Computer Science and Dr. Anupama, Associate Professor, Department of Physics has organized a Webinar on 'Cyber Laws' on May 18th, 2020. One of the founder members of the association Mr. Ankur Jain, who presently is a distinguished Supreme Court lawyer, shared his knowledge as a key note speaker.

A Web-Interactive session on 'Tally' was also organized on July 28th, 2020 for the benefit of our staff members. The President of Alumni Association, Mr Krishan Kumar Aggarwal shared his valuable knowledge and resolved queries of the participants on this much desirable topic.

# **CULTURAL EVENTS**

The cultural committee of the college was headed by Dr. Richa Sharma. It organized an online two-day Orientation Programme in the college on November 18th and 19th, 2020 for newly enrolled students on the Microsoft Teams platform. The students were given a virtual tour of the college through a comprehensive PowerPoint presentation. The Principal, Conveners and Coordinators of various student related committees and cells addressed the students and apprised them with academic, extra-curricular and co-curricular opportunities available for them during their three year association with the college. The students were informed regarding rules and regulations to be followed while attending the online classes.

The students namely, AnishkaPallav Agarwal, Ishita Rai, Riya Jain, ChetnaSahrawat, AarushiZutshi, Girisha Arora, Somya Bansal, Hitika Saini, AnshBhutani, Lakshay Bhatt, DhratiVerma, AnushaSaxena, RaghavTalwar, VanshikaRustagi, PrachiGoel, HarshitPatidar, Yogita, Ishita Mittal, Akshita Mishra, Arya Matolia, Khiuphuiliu, IshikaTayal, Isha, Raviju, Ashish Sharma, Ishita Rai, Vanshika Gupta, Gautam, Pratishtha Arya and Manpreet Kaur won accolades for various cultural events organized at intra-college, inter-college and inter-university level.

# INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMMES

# **EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL**

With the objective of making University of Delhi speciallyabled Friendly, University has set up a cell called Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC). In its Disability Statement, the University reiterates its Commitment towards sensitizing the environment of theUniversity and general public regarding the problems of "the not-so-abled people" by bringing forth their strengths and problems. It looks into the matter of alleviating any level of discrimination done on the basis of physical challenges and nature of impairment. The Statement also points out its



objective of removing the physical barriers and making education accessible to all by making improvements in the infrastructural facilities. It also aims at generating resources for the provision of tuition assistance and special equipment, educational and vocational counseling, and availing trained readers and writers to these students. The college has an equal opportunity cell to fulfill the above objectives set up by the University of Delhi led by Dr. Deepak Srivastava, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce. It has infrastructure for differently abled students like ramps at every entry of the college, wheelchair, lift and special toilets for making teaching learning friendly for these students. Students are guided and their problems are solved one to one by the EOC coordinator and college authorities.

### SC/ST/OBC/MINORITIES SCHOLARSHIPS

NSP 2.0 portal wing helps the students in obtaining scholarships from numerous schemes run by Government of India, Department of Higher Education. Dr. Ritu Arora, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, was appointed as the nodal officer for NSP 2.0 Portal. For 2020-21, 29 (fresh) and 26 (renewal) applicants have been benefitted under NSP 2.0 portal. Scholarship on e-district portal: This wing deals with assisting the students in procuring scholarships from various schemes run by Government of NCT of Delhi.

The Government of NCT of Delhi run the three Scholarship namely Post Matric Scholarship (SC)-CSSS, Post Matric Scholarship (OBC)-CSSS, and Merit Scholarship for students belonging to SC/ST/OBC/Minority category students studying in professional/technical Colleges /Institutes /Universities-State scheme on e-district portal. Dr. Dhanpal, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, was appointed as its Nodal officer. In current academic year 2020-2021 there are 09 (fresh) and 13(renewal) applicants who have applied under this scheme and benefitted.

### INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

The University of Delhi is committed to creating and maintaining a community in which students, teachers and non-teaching staff can work together in an environment free of violence, harassment, exploitation and intimidation. To achieve this objective, the Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) is set up in the college for the Prevention, Prohibition, and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace. The Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) of the college under the convenorship of Dr. Neha Sharma, Associate Professor, Department of Electronics, addresses issues related to gender violence, sexual harassment and discrimination.

## WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL

The Women's Development Cell of Keshav Mahavidyalaya is a mandated body as per section 3.2(15) of UGC Guidelines (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women and Employees and Students in Higher Educational Institutions) Regulations, 2015. It endeavors to highlight Gender Discrimination as a systematic framework which treats individuals unfairly on the basis of their gender under the convenership of Dr. Manjari Singh, Associate Professor, Department of English, aims to create a gender aware and gender just environment within the campus.

The Cell creates gender awareness by initiating debates on domestic violence, sexual harassment, and other issues faced by women through organizing essay/ poster competitions, movie screenings and holding talks and seminars. Over the years there have been many stellar speaker sessions, debates, poetry and poster making competitions, for expressing issues pertinent to women's lives and realities. Prominent speakers like Ms. Susheela Kaushik, Prof. Indira Nath, Dr. Sumathi Rao Mehta and many more have visited our campus and have helped



us further the outreach goals of the cell. As such it attempts to increase the student participation and visibility in all realms of the academic and non-academic life of the college and strives to capacitate young minds with adequate perspectives and abilities to work towards creating gender just spaces.

Women development cell has oraganised various webinars for its staff members. A webinar by Architect Anjali Shukla on "Mapping Feminine Lives in Masculine spaces", under the lecture series, Contours of Women Empowerment was organized on August 25<sup>th</sup>, 2020. Another webinar by Dr. Mohit Gupta on "7 Transformations That Will Change My Life Forever", under the lecture series, Contours of Women Empowerment was organised on January 27<sup>th</sup>, 2021. The cell has also organized a Poster Making competition on the theme "Women Warriors in History" & Poetry competition on the theme "Combating Gender Stereotypes" for students on January 15<sup>th</sup> – 17<sup>th</sup>, 2021. A Movie Review Competition and Panel Discussion to mark the occasion of International Women's Day was organized on March 08<sup>th</sup>, 2021.

### STUDENT AID FUND AND FEE CONCESSION COMMITTEE

Applications for Student Aid fund were invited online and offline mode. A new Emailid saf@keshav.du.ac.in was made to invite and process online applications. More than Eighty students were recommended financial aid by SAF committee and were duly disbursed. Aid was duly sent electronically as per the bank details submitted by the students. The committee works under the leadership of Dr. Anju Arora, Associate Professor, Department of Commerce, as the convenor of the committee.

#### DWARIKA - THE ANNUAL COLLEGE MAGAZINE

A successful education nurtures creativity and inspires innovation and a college magazine is the perfect amalgamation of both. The magazine "Dwarika" under the convenership of Dr. Daisy Sharma, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, harnesses the creative energies of the academic community and provides a platform that exhibits the literary skills and innovative ideas of teachers and students. It endeavours to distil the essence of their inspired imagination in the best possible manner. It provides a creative platform for sharing their thoughts, opinions and ideas on various issues of social, political and literary significance. Dwarika aims to present the hard work and dedication of students as well the contributions of teachers and also exhibits their latent talents as story tellers, poets, essayists and so on.It attempts to keep the readers updated on the happenings in the college. It is also a reflection of the focus of the institution to unravel the unique strengths of each student and contributing to the overall development of their personality.

### THE ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT CELL (EDP)

The EDP cell of Keshav Mahavidyalaya aims at encouraging the students to come up with new ideas related to taking initiative for a start-up or starting a new business venture. This cell has student members along with the teachers. The convenor Dr. Jagneet Kaur Anand, Associate Professor, Department of Electronics, and the other society members organizes interactive sessions, quizzes, talks by the experts, and discussions amongst the students. During the session 2020-21, the cell organized an online webinar on "Social Entrepreneurship" by the eminent speaker Dr. Smriti Pahwa, Founder MOC (Missed Opportunities Cognizant) Mindset<sup>TM</sup>. It was attended by students as well as the faculty and the session received a lot of positive feedback.



# COLLEGE PLACEMENT CELL

Start@KMV, the Placement cell of Keshav Mahavidyalaya is devoted to the purpose of providing great opportunities to the students of the college, and help them kick-start their careers on a high note – wherein they have the necessary skills and experience that makes them the top choice of the recruiters. The team consists of the most hardworking and ambitious students of the college, who are handpicked after a rigorous recruitment procedure from the different courses at the beginning of the academic session and work ardently to connect with the top companies of the industry.

The academic session 2020-21 might have been overshadowed by the novel coronavirus, but the Placement Cell, with their positive attitude and high spirits, did not let anything come into the way of their work. In order to seize the opportunity and make the best of it all, the Cell began the session by organizing a 7-episode webinar series that hosted industry experts like Mr. Yoheshwaran (Marketing & Partnership Head, Canva India), Mr. Ashok Sangwan (Head – Cost of Delivery, Wipro Ltd), and many esteemed alumni of the college, working in companies like Bain&Co, JD Irwing Ltd., Moody's Analytics, etc. who each shared their views and experience in their respective domains.

With the onset of the recruitment season, the Cell took an initiative to organize a 'Placement Preparation Series' starting July 2020 which focused on making the students of our college placement ready and attractive to the recruiters. The series began with a very insightful webinar by Mr. Sunil Dua (Senior Regional Head at T.I.M.E.) who spoke on the topic of 'Case study-based GD/PIs'. Following that, a session was organized where Mr. Ashish Garg (Vice President, Global Talent Acquisition at American Express) enlightened the students on 'How to Prepare for Interviews'. Being a career coach himself, he discussed a lot of insightful topics that helped the students prepare better. The series ended in early September 2020 with a session on 'Acing Group Discussions' by Mr. Anil Singh Bhaduria (Senior Regional Head, T.I.M.E). In the later period, various webinars and workshops took place, each playing a significant role in the holistic development of the students.

The Cell organized a Resume Building Session by Mr Gagandeep Singh (GWEPP, IIMA alumnus) on February 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2021 to prepare students for the annual internship fair. The Virtual Internship Fair, organized on February 28<sup>th</sup>, 2021, was a huge success with students registering from all across the nation. The Fair witnessed over 4300 student applications applying for internship opportunities in various profiles offered by the 50+ companies that virtually attended the fair, including the likes of Zomato Feeding India, Sharekhan, Unschool, Teach for India, and many others.

The Placement Cell under the guidance of Convenor Dr. Subodh Pandit, Assistant Professor, Department of Management Studies, has worked tremendously hard to take steps towards its own growth, and for the growth of the college. Various opportunities are shared with the students of the college from time to time. As a result of these efforts, this year the College saw participation in recruitment drives by 50+ companies including the likes of many prominent recruiters such as D. E. Shaw & Co, EY, Willis Towers Watson, Byju's, TresVista, Decathlon, Bank of America, and Wunderman Thompson etc to hire from the current and alumni batches as well. The highest package this year has been Rs. 19.25 lakhs p.a., with the average package being Rs. 6.71 lakhs p.a. However, there is no break for the Placement Cell as it aspires to do even more in the future.



# **GENDER CHAMPIONS**

Gender Champions are envisaged as responsible leaders who will facilitate an enabling environment within their institution where girls are treated with dignity and respect. They will strengthen the potential of young girls and boys to advocate for gender equality and monitor progress towards gender justice. In order to promote gender equality in our institution and as per UGC directives, college appoints gender champions after a due selection process. This year gender champions helped generate awareness regarding the Covid-19 protocols, preventive measures, important information regarding testing, vaccination etc. the students and staff of the college. Dr. Kanupriya Goswami, Associate Professor, Department of Physics and Dr. Arpana Sharma, Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics are the Nodal officers.

# INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

The prime task of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell IQAC is to develop a system for conscious, consistent and catalytic improvement in the overall performance ofacademic and administrative performance of the college. It undertakes varied measures towards quality enhancement through internalization of quality culture and institutionalization of best practices. For this, during the academic period, it channelized all efforts and measures of the college towards promoting its holistic academic excellence. Specifically Plan of action/initiatives were chalked out by the IQAC in the beginning of the academic year towards Quality Enhancement, such as result analysis of all academic courses were doneand Student Satisfaction Survey was also conducted. IQAC calendar was formed and uploaded on college website on May 25<sup>th</sup>, 2020. IQAC has also uploaded AQAR 2018-19 on NAAC portal.

IQAC conducted seminar for students, teaching faculty and for non teaching staff of the college to felicitate the achievement of the creation of a learner-centric environment conducive to quality education in online class room teaching. Also, initiatives were taken to ensure faculty maturation in adopting the required knowledge and technology for participatory teaching and learning process during pandemic.

IQAC has organized various webinars for its staff members. Webinars for faculty about criteria in revised assessment framework of NAAC in collaboration with Sri Aurobindo College was conducted. Another webinar on Importance of Infrastructure and learning resources in HEI was organized on May 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2020. Dr. Namita Rajput, Principal Sri Aurobindo College shared her knowledge as a key note speaker for both the webinars. IQAC has also organized a Webinar on World Environment Day April 21<sup>st</sup>, 2020. Dr. Sanjeev Aggarwal shared his knowledge as the key note speaker. A Webinar on GPF Investments for staff on Provident fund management in HEIs was conducted on October 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020. Dr. S.C. Panda and Dr. Ved Bansal were the speakers of the event. Webinar in collaboration with other departments of the college were conducted. Webinar with Dept of Physical Education was conducted on July 21<sup>st</sup>, 2020. A Webinar with Dept of Psychology was conducted on September 5<sup>th</sup>, 2020

Task of processing promotion forms of faculty was assigned to IQAC team. ALL PROMOTION CASES for stage 2 and 3 due till 2017 have been processed by IQAC.Stage 1 promotion cases of 9 faculty members and Stage 2 promotion cases of 20 faculty members were processed by IQAC cell from January 1<sup>st</sup>, 2021 to February 19<sup>th</sup>, 2021. Also, vetting of Stage 3 promotion cases to Associate Professor has been duly completed across various departments.



# TOBACCO CONTROL PROGRAM

Tobacco is a significant general well-being challenge in India since many years even after Tobacco Control Legislation 2003 act. As tobacco consumption leads to heart andother cardiovascular diseases which are leading cause of deaths worldwide. Government of Indiaand Government of NCT Delhi have taken various initiatives for tobacco control andimplemented tobacco control policies and programmes with various degree of success. In the Tobacco Control Program, Dr. Dhanpal Singh, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, was appointed as nodal officer to implement policies prohibiting the use of any tobacco product, within and outside the college campus location. As a step in this direction, smoking is banned in the college campus. The college premises is a tobacco free zone and display of Tobacco free zone boards as "This is a Tobacco free campus" and "No smoking" signages can be seen at various places in the college campus and also at Girls hostel premises. In case of any violation of the tobacco control measures, an appropriate action may be taken as per Comprehensive TobaccoControl Legislation 2003 Act. A Tobacco free zone is one small step to help reduce the burden of tobacco use in our community and the motto- "Say No to Tobacco" is followed diligently to lay the foundation of a healthier India.

### **GARDEN COMMITTEE**

The main aim of the garden committee of the college is to maintain the greenery of the college premises by planting different varieties of seasonal/perennial plants and to promote awareness, appreciation/knowledge-based action for nurturing plants, preserving biodiversity and creating green spaces in the college premises. The green cover of the college premises is maintained with the help of tools used by well skilled and trained gardeners of the college.

To sustain the maximum greenery in the college, iron fencing is built around the three lawns of the college. As a part of eco-friendly practices, one compost machine was also installed at college campus to ensure use of natural manure produced from kitchen and garden waste. The garden committee under the guidance of Dr. Dhanpal Singh, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, as its convenor ensures free of cost distribution of seedings/saplings for raising plantation activity during mass campaign on various occasions.

### THE ENVIRONMENT CLUB

The Environment Club of Keshav Mahavidyalaya, 'Prakriti' worked under the convenorship of Dr. Harpreet Bhatia, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, with the aims to promote and monitor the environmental activities of the college. The green landscaping is done to maintain the greenery of the college campus. The pilot initiative to set up the herbal garden was initiated in year 2017 in backyard of the college premises. It has been a big success with the produce being used in the college hostel as well as the faculty.

The waste segregation for dry waste and wet waste is done onsite without compromising on the hygiene. For effective on-campus waste disposal, the composting pits are functional and convert waste into green manure. The compost produced in the campus reduces the additional expenditure of manure purchase. Also, an efficient infrastructure for rainwater harvesting and sewage water treatment is initiated.

Various awareness drives on plantation and programs and campaigns like 'Say No to Plastic' and anti-litter drives are conducted by Eco club and NSS unit of the college. Students organize various activities to bring about awareness of environment related issues through the Eco Club of our college.



### **NIVESH**

Nivesh, the Finance and Investment Cell of the college aims at building the financial acumen among the college students by conducting various learning and practical sessions in the sub areas of finance such as investment, banking and stocks. Under the guidance and leadership of Dr Rajni Mendiratta, Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics (Convenor) and Ms. Kritee Manchanda, AssistantProfessor, Department of Management Studies, (Faculty Coordinator), the cell conducted in-house weeklyactivities such as Presentations, Equity Reports, Group Discussions and Quizzes on topics like How to prepare Equity Research Report, Mukesh Ambani vs SEBI Case Study, Sahara Scam, Dotcom Bubble, Jordan Belfort, Futures & Options, Budget 2021 etc.

The cell successfully organized a five days Boot Camp on Technical Analysis, conducted by Bearhunt, covering Basics of Stock Markets, Technical Analysis, Support and Resistance and Indicators: Psychology and Risk Management.

To drive its motto of 'Learning by Actions' forward, the cell conducted a number of online events: Stock-A-Demic, Case-o-vid, Expecto Prospectus, Doomsday Protocol, Bid Bull, Clash of Lands and IPOrtfolioto endow practical exposure to the participants and explain the intricacies of the real market. Nivesh received a great response in terms of registrations and participations, thereby marking its presence across the whole academic circuit.

A few of achievements of the cell from the past year are mentioned in the table below:

NAME	COURSE	COLLEGE	EVENT	POSITION
Bharat Kumar	BMS	Kirori Mal College, DU	Lyons Range 7.0	I
		College of Vocational Studies, DU	The Gekko, Bizkrieg	I
		Shri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, DU	The downturn Mockstock	I
		Motilal Nehru College, DU	Stockscape, Monexus '21	I
		NMIMS	Penny Patrol	I
		IIFT, Kolkata	BullysEye	I
Krish Middha	BMS	Shivaji College, DU	Finanzen 21	I
	BMS	Lady Shri Ram College, DU	Econundrum	I
Milan		Kamala Nehru College, DU	Mindfizz	I
		Kamala Nehru College, DU	Quizzit	I
		DeenDayal Upadhyaya College, DU	Hammer's gambit	I
Siddhant Kapoor	B. Com. (Hons.)	Keshav Mahavidyalaya, DU Busy street		I
Yashasvi Sehgal	B. Com. (Hons.)	NMIMS	Penny Patrol	I
	BMS	Ramanujan College, DU	B in Business Quiz	II
		Jesus and Mary College, DU	Show Case It	II
Bharat Kumar		IIM, Lucknow	BSE Finthalon	II
		Kamla Nehru College, DU	House Of Trades	II
		DeenDayal Upadhyaya College, DU	Stock Heist	II
		National Institute of Bank Management	Just-E-Deal	II
		Shri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, DU	Stockscape, Monexus '21	II



Milan	BMS	DeenDayal Upadhyaya College, DU	Enigma 2050	II
	BMS	Jesus and Mary College, DU	Show Case It	II
Manan Jain		IIM, Lucknow Stock Pitch Competition		II
		National Institute of Bank Management	Just-E-Deal	II
Siddhant Kapoor	B. Com. (Hons.)	Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, DU	Career Tailor	II
Yashasvi	B. Com.	Shri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, DU	Stockscape, Monexus '21	II
Sehgal	(Hons.)	National Institute of Bank Management	Just-E-Deal	II
Bharat Kumar	BMS	Kirori Mal College, DU	Quizzard	III
Jayant Jain	BMS	Shri Guru Gobind Singh College Of Commerce, DU	Bank on it	III
Yashasvi Sehgal	B. Com. (Hons.)	Keshav Mahavidyalaya, DU	Mahavidyalaya, DU Invest-e-Equity, Cognizance '21	

#### **ENACTUS**

Enactus KMV is a branch of the internationally recognized student-run social entrepreneurship organization – Enactus which strives to build a better world by escalating enthusiastic students to social entrepreneurs and giving them an opportunity to practically abridge the existing socioeconomic disparities in a sustainable manner. Enactus-KMV has achieved and is yet to achieve innumerous milestones under the enlightened guidance of Dr. Rubina Mittal, Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics, as convenor. The projects currently undertaken by the society are working to tackle various social issues, including but not limited to protecting the dying art of potters (Project Sahaayta); promoting jute bags while uplifting the women community (Project Pehel), spreading awareness about mental health in times of a global pandemic (Project Ekta) and eradicating plastic pollution through means of reduction and recycling (Project Ehsaas). All these projects tackle the problems by means of entrepreneurial action.

Project Sahaayta: Project Sahaayta aims to spread awareness about the dying art of pottery and to give the potters the recognition that they deserve. The project has voiced the struggles of "kumhaars" who are striving to make a living. It conducts regular field visits to Uttam Nagar, witnessing not only the beauty and richness of this art but also the miserable state of this community and works on finding ways to uplift them. We have collaborated with a union of 25+ potters and created an online platform to help them escalate their sales.

Project Pehel: Project Pehel aims to provide vocational training to underprivileged women which allow them to earn supplement earnings. The project has brought skill development, employment, and self-reliance to the ladies of Tarun Enclave. We collaborated with an NGO, "Sewing New Futures India", an organization that employs victims of human trafficking to begin a new life and become self-dependent.

Project Ekta: Project Ekta was a successful initiative taken in 2020 to make people mindful of their Mental Health considering the situation of the global pandemic. The project so far has organized more than 30 live sessions with professional psychologists and artists and collectively impacted thousands of people.



Project Ehsaas: Project Ehsaas aims to work for reducing the plastic waste produced in schools and colleges. It collaborates and organizes online sessions with activists and founders of eco-friendly startups to enlighten the audience about the harmful effects of plastic and its sustainable alternatives.

Collaboration Wing: This wing is responsible for organizing participative events across India in lieu to spread awareness about social, economic, and environmental issues. It has organized multiple quizzes, a "Best out of Waste" competition, etc. It organized the annual EnactusKMV flagship event - Envision 2021 which witnessed incredible participation with more than a thousand registrations. It has also contributed to organizing a four-day series of informative webinars in collaboration with SleepWell Foundation on the topic "How to start your Business", which aimed at enabling young entrepreneurs by teaching them the basics of starting a new venture.

### **NSS UNIT**

The National Service Scheme (NSS) is a scheme of Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports (MoYAS), Government of India with a motto "Not Me, But You". It is an initiative to make young students aware of their responsibilities towards the society and the nation. The unit conducts various community services and social events as per the directives of Regional Directorate of NSS and on voluntary basis. The NSS team of the session 2020-2021 comprised NSS Programme Officer Dr. Richa Sharma, Associate Professor, Department of Computer Science, the four office bearers Mr. Rahul Pareek, B. Sc. (H) Electronics (Final Year) as President, Mr. Sachin Tyagi, B.Sc.(H) Physics (Final Year) as Vice President, Ms. Muskan Saini, B.A.(H) Psychology (Final Year) as Secretary, Mr. Bhavesh Yadav, B.M.S. (Second Year) as Treasurer and 107 motivated volunteers.

Despite the unprecedented pandemic situation this year, volunteers of NSS Unit, Keshav Mahavidyalaya did their best efforts in conducting around 110 activities related to social causes, community service and awareness drives in both physical and online modes in a span of one year. Many volunteers contributed actively by being a part of the Anti Covid Task Force set up by the NSS, University of Delhi. Anotherworthy initiative taken up by NSS-KMV is the adoption of a slum near the college, regular visits to the slum, taking online classes for the slum childrenand celebrating festivals with them.

Several inter-college competitive events like-slogan/story writing, poem writing/recitation, fitness challenges, treasure hunt, photography and video making, quiz and surveys were organized for various campaigns like cleanliness drive, plantation drives, plogging events, child abuse and child labour all the year round. Various activities related to physical fitness and mental health were organized under the Fit India Movement from September 09th, 2020 to September 21st, 2020. To commemorate Gandhi Jayanti, an article writing competition and a crossword puzzle competition were conducted on October 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2020. The volunteers also conducted awareness drives for Covid-19 and its vaccination, including a pledge taking ceremony regarding awareness against the spread of Covid attended by 63 NSS volunteers on October 08th, 2020 at 12:30 pm. Swachchhata Pakhwada, an important 15-day campaign of the Govt. of India was conducted from October 17<sup>th</sup> to October 31<sup>st</sup>, 2020. An online Swachchhata Pledge taking ceremony was conducted on Oct 17th, 2020 at 1 p.m. Many activities related to Swachchh Bharat movement were organized during these 15 days. Several other days were marked by virtual pledge taking ceremonies- Integrity Pledge on October 27<sup>th</sup>, 2020 under the Vigilance Awareness Week, Ekta Pledge on the occasion of the Rashtriya Ekta Diwas (the birth anniversary of Sardar Vallabh Bhai Patel) on October 31st, 2020 at 11:00 am and an oath taking ceremony on November 26th, 2020 on the occasion of the National Constitution Day. To



celebrate the Parakram Diwas, (the birth anniversary of Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose), a virtual interactive session was organized on January 23, 2021. The volunteers sung poems, read articles and shared the incidences from the life of Netaji that inspire them the most. A video created by volunteers having reflections from the life and times of Netaji was played at the end of the session. An inter-college bilingual speech competition was conducted on March 19<sup>th</sup>, 2021 under the project Parya-Karm on the International Day of Forests and World Water Day.

A multitude of webinars were conducted on myriad topics including-'Yoga and Holistic Wellbeing' by the Yoga experts- Shri Ved Kumar Saini and Ms. Pragya Aggarwal, from Bhartiya Yog Sansthan, Rohini, Delhi on June 20<sup>th</sup>, 2020; Paying Tribute to all Freedom Fighters on the occasion of 74<sup>th</sup> Independence Day by Retd. Brig. Ravinder Singh Bhatia on August 15<sup>th</sup>, 2020; Demystifying the Notions of Healthy Eating by Ms. Umang Agarwal, certified Dietitian and Nutritionist on September 06<sup>th</sup>, 2020; Stress: Psychological Impact and Management Strategies for Positive Mental Health by the speakers Ms. Tarana Jain and Mr. Manish Sharma, certified Yoga experts on October 10<sup>th</sup>, 2020; Road Safety Awareness by Mr. Jatin Kataria, Chief Instructor, Honda Motors on February 07<sup>th</sup>, 2021 and many others that were organized in collaboration with other colleges and universities.

### KMV STUDENTS UNION

The academic year 2018-19 witnessed the formulation of 'Keshav Mahavidyalaya Students' Union (KMVSU) in the college. KMVSU is affiliated to Delhi University Students' Union (DUSU). All members of the KMVSU Council are elected through the electoral process as per the DUSU guidelines. Honourable Principal Dr. Madhu Pruthi, is the Patron of the union. This year students have voluntarily participated and contributed in helping the society to bounce back out of COVID - 19 pandemic by creating awareness regarding preventive steps like wearing of face masks, hand hygiene & social distancing to avoid COVID-19 infection & helpedin distribution of foods to people on streets & feeding the street animals.

# ANUBHAV-THE INTERNSHIP CELL OF PSYCHOLOGY DEPARTMENT

Anubhav- The Psychology Internship Cell of the college was established on August 28th, 2018, under the guidance of Dr. Harpreet Bhatia, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, as its convenor. The aim of this cell is to bridge the academia industry gap by forming a liaison between students and various organizations. A series of career counseling sessions were organized. Eight workshops were conducted online with the purpose of orienting the Second and Third year students about future specializations and career paths after completing graduation in Psychology. The first Workshop in the series was held on October 11<sup>th</sup>, 2020 where students were given complete information about entrance preparation and pursuing Masters in the North and South campuses of the University of Delhi. The second Workshop was held on October 11th, 2020 evening to orient students about the entire process of taking admission in Psychology courses in UK universities. Some of the other sessions held in the series included Higher Education in Psychology in Australia, Canada and USA, I/O Psychology and MBA in India and abroad, Universities and Courses for Clinical and Counseling Psychology in India and Pursuing Ph.D. in Psychology. The last session in the series was held on January 21st, 2021 with a focus on eligibility and selection process for SSC-CGL posts. All the sessions were conducted by the alumni of the department who are either studying or employed in various domains of Psychology in India and abroad.



# COLLEGE COMMITTEES STAFF COUNCIL COMMITTEES

#### SECRETARY STAFF COUNCIL

Mr. Praveen Kumar

#### ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Ms. Sonu Mehta – C

Ms. Meenakshi

Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

Dr. Mukesh Gupta

Mr. Anil Sethi

Dr. Namita Aggarwal

Dr. Geetanjali Sageena

### **CENTRAL ADMISSION COMMITTEE**

Dr. Neha Sharma – C

Dr. Rajni Mendiratta

Dr. Shalini Devi

Ms. Richa Gupta

Ms. Sonu Mehta - SVM

Dr. Ruchi Goyal

Ms. Rajat Arora

Dr. Ravi

Mr. Prashant Kumar

# CENTRAL TIME TABLE COMMITTEE

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami – C

Dr. Arpana Sharma

Dr. Jagneet Kaur Anand

Dr. Anjali Thukral

Dr. Subodh Pandit

Dr. Nidhi Agarwal

Dr. Rashmeet

#### **CULTURAL COMMITTEE**

Dr. Richa Sharma -C

Dr. Vandana Arora

Dr. Roli Bansal

Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav

Dr. Surender Singh

Mr. Himanshu Kushwah

Ms. Prama Vishnoi

Ms. Rochna Chaturvedi

Dr. Anjalika Solanki

Ms. Rajat Arora

# FEE CONCESSION COMMITTEE / STUDENT AID FUND

Dr. Anju Arora - C

Dr. A. K Arora (On Deputation)

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami

Dr. Jyoti Anand

Dr. Jasmeet Singh

Ms. Neha Yadav

Dr. Ram Chander Verma

Dr. Deepak Meena

Dr. Mona Ranga

Ms. Shivani Birlan

#### HOSTEL COMMITTEE

Dr. Anupama – C

Dr. Priti Sehgal

Dr. Padmasai Arora

Dr. Shalini Devi

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

Dr. Smita Korpal

Ms. Namita Padhy

Ms. Astha Goyal

Ms. Akanksha

#### LIBRARY COMMITTEE

Dr. Ritu Sethi - C

Dr. Neha Sharma

Dr. Manjari Singh

Dr. Deepak Srivastava

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

Ms. Richa Gupta

Dr. Surender Singh

#### **MAGAZINE COMMITTEE**

Mr. Praveen Kumar – C

Dr. A. K. Arora (On Deputation)

Dr. Ritu Arora

Ms. Richa Gupta

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

Mr. Archit Nanda



#### PLACEMENT CELL

Dr. Subodh Pandit – C

Dr. Priti Sehgal

Dr. Rubina Mittal

Dr. Jyoti Anand

Dr. Bhavna Gupta

Dr. Deepak Srivastava

Ms. Astha Kanjalia

Mr. Gagandeep Longiany

Ms. Nidhi Passi

Ms. Vandana Gambhir

Ms. Kritee Manchanda

#### PROCTORIAL COMMITTEE

Dr. Shalini Kumar – C

Dr. Roli Bansal

Dr. Vipin Negi

Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav

Dr. Surender Singh

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

Dr. Subodh Pandit

Dr. R. S. Rajpurohit

Mr. Hemant

Mr. Kunal

Mr. Tariq Azizy

Dr. Sumit Aggarwal

Ms. Snehlata Rana

Ms. Vandana Verma

Mr. Sudhir Gupta

# COMMITTEE FOR RECOMMENDING

T.A.(REGISTRATION) IN

### **CONFERENCES/SEMINARS ETC**

Dr. Vipin Negi - C

Dr. Vinod Sharma

Dr. Anju Arora

Dr. Manjari Singh

Dr. Ritu Arora

Mr. Anand

Ms. Jyoti Kumari

# SPECIAL CATEGORY ADMISSION ENABLING COMMITTEE

Dr. Deepak Srivastava – C

Dr. Shalini Kumar

Dr. Vinod Sharma

Dr. Vinita Jindal

#### **SPORTS COMMITTEE**

Dr. Surender Singh – C

Dr. Vinod Sharma

Dr. Jasmeet Singh

Dr. Bhavna Gupta

Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav

Mr. Ankit Kumar

Md. Rafeeque

Dr. Pallavi

Dr. Ravi

# TEACHING POST/WORKLOAD

Dr. Ashish Bansal – C

Dr. Vandana Arora

**COMMITTEE** 

Dr. Pardeep Kumar

Dr. Vinita Jindal

Ms. Sonu Mehta

Mr. Rakesh Kumar

Ms. Disha Garg

# GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR ADMISSION

Dr. Pardeep Kumar – C

Ms. Meenakshi

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav

# ANTI-RAGGING COMMITTEE COMMITTEE (COLLEGE + HOSTEL)

Dr. Anupama – C

Dr. Manjari Singh

Dr. Ashish Bansal

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

Ms. Maulein Pathak

Dr. Mukesh Gupta

Dr. Jyoti Bansal

Ms. Monu Chauhan

Mr. Pradeep

# MENTOR FOR FOREIGN STUDENTS

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

#### E-PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE

Dr. Arpana Sharma-C

Dr. Jagneet Kaur Anand

Dr. Vinita Jindal

Ms. Maulein Pathak

Mr.Sumit Baberwal

Ms. Richie Aggarwal



# STUDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Mr. Praveen Kumar - C

Dr. Shalini Kumar

Dr. Rubina Mittal

Dr. Jasmeet Singh

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

Dr. Mukesh Gupta

Mr. Subedar Ram

Mr. Panjabi Singh

Dr. Nomita Sharma

# STAFF COUNCIL NOMINEE FOR SPORTS ADMISSION

Dr. Vinod Sharma

# **EQUAL OPPURTUNITY CELL**

Dr. Deepak Srivastava - C

Dr. Meenakshi

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

Dr. Virender

Ms. Pinki

C: Convenor

SVM: Student Volunteer Mentor



# **OTHER COMMITTEES**

# COLLEGE SUB-COMMITTEE OF INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

Prof. Madhu Pruthi (Principal) – Chairperson

Prof. S.K. Garg (External Member)

Prof. Daman Saluja (GB Member)

Dr. Anju Arora (Coordinator IQAC)

Dr. Anupama (Teachers from College)

Dr. Roli Bansal (Teachers from College)

Dr. Jagneet Kaur Anand (Teachers from College)

Dr. Arpana Sharma (Teachers from College)

Dr. Akshi Mittal (Nominee from Local Society)

Mr. S.K. Dogra (Senior Administrative Officer)

Mr. Rohan Rai (Senior Administrative Officer)

Ms. Aakriti Gupta (Alumni)

Mr. Manoj Kumar (Nominee from Stakeholder - Parent)

Ms. Devanshi Dubey (Student Member)

Mr. Kinshuk Vashisht (Student Member)

# COORDINATOR FOR RADIO BROADCASTING COURSE

Dr. Anjali Thukral

#### **NSS PROGRAM OFFICER**

Dr. Richa Sharma

#### COORDINATOR FOR NCWEB

Dr. Deepak Srivastava

# BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE

Dr. Ashish Bansal - C

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

Ms. Richa Gupta

Dr. Surender Singh

# ATTENDANCE COMMITTEE

Dr. Anjali Thukral - C

Dr. Jagneet Kaur Anand

Dr. Deepak Srivastava

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

#### **GARDEN COMMITTEE**

Dr. Dhanpal Singh-C

Dr. Arpana Sharma

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

Dr. Mukesh Gupta

Dr. Geetanjali Sageena

Mr. Naveen Sharma

# CENTRAL MONITORING COMMITTEE FOR I.A. (ODD SEMESTER)

Dr. Roli Bansal - C

Dr. V. K. Verma (Vice Principal)

Dr. Vandana Arora

Mr. Praveen Kumar (Secretary Staff Council)

# CENTRAL MONITORING COMMITTEE FOR I.A. (EVEN SEMESTER)

Dr. Vandana Arora – C

Dr. Priti Sehgal (Vice Principal)

Dr. Ritu Arora

Mr. Praveen Kumar (Secretary Staff Council)

# INTERNAL COLLEGE COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE (ICC)

Dr. Neha Sharma – C

Dr. Richa Sharma

Dr. Shalini Devi

Mr. Raj Kumar (Non-teaching member)

Ms. Saroj (Non-teaching member)

Mr. Mohit Jain (Students member)

Ms. Shreya Bhatnagar (Students member)

Ms. Monika (Students member)

Mr. Ankur Jain (Lawyer)

### **NIRF COMMITTEE**

 $Dr.\ Neha\ Sharma-C$ 

Dr. Ritu Arora

Dr. R.S. Rajpurothit

Mr. Himanshu Kushwah

Mr. Sumit Kumar Baberwal

Ms. Rochana Chaturvedi

Dr. Richie Aggarwal

#### PROSPECTUS COMMITTEE

Dr. Bhavna Gupta -C

Dr. Padma Sai Arora

Dr. Vinita Jindal

Ms. Sonu Mehta

Mr. Himanshu Kushwah

Dr. Geetanjali Sageena



# CANTEEN COMMITTEE (COLLEGE+HOSTEL)

Dr. Neha Sharma -C

Dr. Richa Sharma

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

Dr. Surender Singh

Mr. Deepak Singh Saun (Non-Teaching Member)

Ms. Pooja (Non-Teaching Member)

# INTERNET AND WEBSITE MONITORING COMMITTEE

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami-C

Dr. Jagneet Kaur Anand

Dr. Vinita Jindal

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

Dr. Namita Aggarwal

Ms. Nidhi Passi

Mr. Prashant Kumar

Dr. Geetanjali Sageena

Ms. Rajat Arora

Mr. Anand

# WEB DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (SUBCOMMITTEE IWMC)

Dr. Vinita Jindal-C

Mr. Sumit Baberwal

Mr. Rakesh

Ms. Disha Garg

Mr. Anand

Mr. Akhilesh

#### **RUSA COMMITTEE**

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami -Inst. Coordinator

Dr. V. K. Verma - Nodal Officer

Dr. Arpana Sharma - Nodal Officer

Dr. Vinita Jindal - Nodal Officer

Dr. Surender Singh - Nodal Officer

### WOMEN DEVELOPEMENT CELL

Dr. Manjari Singh- C

Dr. Padma Sai Arora

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

Ms. Sonu Mehta

## **ALUMNI ASSOCIATION**

Dr. Madhu Pruthi (Principal)-Patron

Dr. Priti Sehgal (Faculty Coordinator)

Dr. Anupama (Faculty Coordinator)

Mr. Krishan Kumar Aggarwal (President)

Mr. Ankur Jain (Secretary)

Mr. Amit Sehgal (Treasurer)

Mr. Gaurav Bauddh (Joint Secretary)

# COORDINATOR FOR GERMAN & FRENCH LANGUAGE COURSE

Dr. Vinita Jindal

#### **EDP CELL**

Dr. Jagneet Kaur Anand -C

Dr. Ashish Bansal

Dr. Subodh Pandit

Mr. Praveen Kumar

#### **NAAC COMMITTEE**

Dr. Anjali Thukral-C

Dr. Jyoti Anand

Dr. Richa Sharma

Dr. Divya Haridas

Ms. Sonu Mehta

Dr. R. S. Rajpurohit

Ms. Nidhi Aggarwal

Dr. Ravi Kumar

# NODAL OFFICERS FOR REDRESSAL OF GRIEVANCE OF STUDENTS

Dr. Arpana Sharma- North- East Students

Dr. Roli Bansal - Girl Students

Ms. Meenakshi- SC/ST Students

Dr. Deepak Srivastva- Pwd Students

Dr. Dhanpal Singh-OBC Students

# NODAL OFFICER FOR PMSSS, J&K STUDENTS

Dr. Roli Bansal

# NODAL OFFICER FOR AISHE/MHRD

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

# NODAL OFFICER FOR SWACHH BHARAT SUMMER INTERNSHIPS

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

# NODAL OFFICER FOR TOBACCO CONTROL PROGRAM

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

# NODAL PUBLIC GRIEVANCE OFFICER

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami



# NODAL OFFICER FOR GENDER CHAMPIONS

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami Dr. Arpana Sharma

### RTI NODAL OFFICER

Dr. Vinita Jindal

# PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER (PIO)

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami

# ASSTT. PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER (APIO)

Mr. Raj Kumar

# IT PERSON FOR RTI

Mr. Akhilesh Sharma

#### LIASON OFFICERS

Dr. Arpana Sharma- EWS Ms. Meenakshi- SC/ST Cell Dr. Jasmeet Singh- OBC Dr. Deepak Srivastava- Pwd

# NODAL OFFICER FOR FOREIGN STUDENTS

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

NODAL OFFICER FOR SC/ST/OBC/MINORITY SCHOLARSHIPS, E-DISTRICT PORTAL

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

NODAL OFFICER FOR SC/ST/OBC/MINORITY SCHOLARSHIPS; NSP 2.0 PORTAL

Dr. Ritu Arora

# NODAL OFFICER FOR NORTH EAST STUDENTS

Dr. Arpana Sharma



# **FACULTY MEMBERS**

# **Department of Chemistry**

Dr. Mukesh Gupta

### **Department of Commerce**

Dr. Shalini Kumar

Dr. Anju Arora

Dr. Pardeep Kumar

Dr. Padmasai Arora

Dr. Vipin Negi

Dr. Shalini Devi

Dr. Deepak Srivastava

Ms. Anita Mendiratta (On SL)

Mr. SandeepVodwal (On SL)

Mr. Praveen Kumar

#### Ad-hoc

Dr. R.S. Rajpurohit

Mr. Hemant Yadav

Dr. Anjalika Solanki

Mr. Kunal Kumar

Ms. Namita Padhy

Ms. Prama Vishnoi

Ms. Monu Chauhan

Dr. Ruchi Goyal

Ms. Snehlata Rana

Ms. Nidhi Aggarwal

Mohd. Tariq Azizy

Ms. Shivani

Ms. Dimple Gupta

## **Department of Computer Science**

Dr. Priti Sehgal

Dr. Anjali Thukral

Dr. Roli Bansal (On CCL)

(22.02.2021 to 27.05.2021)

Dr. Bhavna Gupta

Dr. Richa Sharma

Dr. Vinita Jindal (On CCL)

(24.03.2021 to 04.06.2021)

Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav

Ms. Richa Gupta nee Garg

Ms. Maulein Pathak

#### Ad-hoc

Ms. Astha Goyal

Ms. Rochana Chaturvedi

Ms. Nidhi Passi

Mr. Sumit Kumar Baberwal

Dr. Sumit Kumar Agarwal

Dr. Namita Aggarwal

Mr. Sudhir Kumar

Ms. Jyoti Kumari

Mr. Rakesh Kumar

Mr. Pradeep Kumar

Mr. Anand

Ms. Rashmeet Kaur Chawla

Ms. Disha Garg

# **Department of Electronics**

Dr. Vinod Kumar Sharma

Dr. Neha Sharma

Dr. Jagneet Kaur Anand

Dr. Jyoti Anand

#### Ad-hoc

Mr. Himanshu Kushwah

Mr. Anil Sethi

Dr. Jyoti Bansal

Mr. Prashant Kumar

# **Department of English**

Dr. Manjari Singh

Ad-hoc

Mohd. Rafeeque CK

Mr. Archit Nanda

#### **Department of Environmental Studies**

# Ad-hoc

Dr. Geetanjali Sageena

# **Department of Hindi**

#### Ad-hoc

Dr. Virender Yadav

### **Department of Management Studies**

Dr. Subodh Pandit

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

Ms. Sonu Mehta

#### Ad-hoc

Ms. Astha Kanjlia

CA Kritee Manchanda

Dr. Nomita Sharma



# **Department of Mathematics**

Dr. Rubina Mittal

Dr. Rajni Mendiratta

Dr. Arpana Sharma

Dr. Ritu Arora

Dr. Ashish Bansal

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

#### Ad-hoc

Dr. Richie Aggarwal

Ms. Rajat Arora

Dr. Ram Chander Verma

Mr. Panjabi Singh

Dr. Subedar Ram

Ms. Vandana Verma

Dr. Ravi Kumar

Mr. Deepak Meena

Mr. Ankit Kumar

# **Department of Physical Education**

Dr. Surender Singh

# **Department of Physics**

Dr. A.K. Arora (On Deputation)

Dr. V.K. Verma

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami

Dr. Anupama

Dr. Vandana Arora

Dr. Divya Haridas

Dr. Jasmeet Singh

Ms. Meenakshi

Ms. Chetna (On SL)

#### Ad-hoc

Dr. Smita Korpal

Mr. Gagandeep Longiany

Ms. Neha Yadav

Ms. Kiran Yadav

Mr. Vicky Kapoor

# **Department of Psychology**

Dr. Daisy Sharma

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

Ad-hoc

Dr. Vandana Gambhir nee Chopra

Dr. Pallavi Raj

Ms. Akanksha Mendiratta

Dr. Mona Ranga

Ms. Pinki

SL: Study Leave CCL: Child Care Leave



# NON – TEACHING MEMBERS

#### **Administration Section**

Mr. Raj Kumar (S.O. Admn.)

Mr. Shiv Narain

Mr. Deepak Singh Saun

Mr. Kamal Gulati

Mr. R.D. Kaushik

Mr. Narender Pal Singh

Mr. Rajender Kumar

Mr. Bhairav Dutt

Mr. Ram Sukh

Mr. Umesh Chand

Mr. Nirala Ram

Mr. Sanjay Kr. Deshbandhu

Mr. Vijay Pal Singh

Ms. Neetu Sharma

Ms. Saroj Bala

Mr. Ajay

Mr. Ashok Kumar

#### **Accounts Section**

Ms. Nidhi Sikri

Mr. An Singh Mehra

Mr. Ram Kumar (Retired on 30.09.2020)

Mr. Vinod Kumar

#### Library

Dr. Rittu Sethi (Librarian)

Mr. Naveen Sharma

Mr. R.S. Mehra

Mr. Gajender Pal

Mr. Pawan Kumar

#### **Electronics**

Mr. Rajesh Kumar

Mr. Ram Kumar

#### **Physics**

Mr. Prem Singh

Mr. Chander Prakash

Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma

Mr. Jasbir Singh

# **Computer Science**

Mr. Rajesh Wadhwa

Ms. Anuradha Chadha

Mr. Lovkesh Jairath

Ms. Pooja Batra

Mr. Ritesh Gupta

#### **Contractual Staff**

Mr. P.K. Bhatia (S.O. Accounts)

Mr. Arvind Kumar

Mr. Akhilesh Kumar

Mr. Amit Kumar

Mr. Suraj Kumar

Mr. Santosh Kumar

Mr. Chandra Pal

Mr. Rahul Kumar

Mr. Sanjay Kumar s/o Sh. Ram Prakash

Mr. Sanjay Kumar s/o Sh. Bhawani Prasad

Mr. Hari Chand Meena

Mr. Sangram Singh Yadav

Mr. Surender Kumar

Mr. Punit Thakur

Mr. Manish

Mr. Shakeel Ahmed

Mr. Lovkesh

Mr. Mohit

Mr. Karam Veer

Mr. Sanam Pathania

Mr. Abhishek

#### **Girls Hostel (Contractual)**

Ms. Anju Tyagi (Warden)

Ms. Himanshi Sharma (Upto July, 2020)

Ms. Baby

Mr. Ajay

# KESHAV MAHAVIDYALAYA

NAAC Accredited 'A' Grade (University of Delhi)

H-4-5 Zone, Pitampura, Delhi – 110034 Ph: 011-27018805 Telefax: 011-27018806 e-mail: principal@ keshav.du.ac.in

Website: keshav.du.ac.in